
 

1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
August 25, 2020 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, August 25, 2020 6:30 PM 
 

Sarah Aquino, Mayor 

 

Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor Mike Kozlowski, Council Member 
Kerri Howell, Council Member Andy Morin, Council Member 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City Council and 
staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.  

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) public health emergency, the City of Folsom is allowing for remote 
public input during City Council meetings.  Members of the public are encouraged to participate by 
emailing comments to CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Emailed comments must be received no later 

than thirty minutes before the meeting and will be read aloud at the meeting during the agenda 
item.   Please make your comments brief. Written comments submitted and read into the public record 
must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person public comment 

at City Council meetings.  Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via 
teleconference may email CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than thirty minutes before the meeting 
to obtain call-in information.  Each meeting may have different call-in information.  Verbal comments via 
teleconference must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person 

public comment at City Council meetings.  

 Members of the public may continue to participate in the meeting in person at 
Folsom City Hall, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA while maintaining appropriate social distancing and 

wearing face coverings. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Council Members:     Kozlowski, Sheldon, Morin, Howell, Aquino 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

3 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Presentation from HART of Folsom (Homeless Assistance Resource Team) regarding Winter 
Shelter 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Council Members may pull an item for discussion. 

2. Approval of the July 28, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes  

3. Ordinance No. 1307 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending sections 3.130.010(JJ) and 
3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to the Set-Aside Component of the 
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (Second Reading and Adoption) 

4. Resolution No. 10504 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 4 
(Contract No. 173-21 09-024) to the Agreement with Brown and Caldwell for Corrective Action 
Monitoring for the Corporation Yard Landfill and Appropriation of Funds 

5. Resolution No. 10505 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Peterson Brustad Inc. for Professional Services for the Recycled Water Master Plan and 
Appropriation of Funds 

6. Resolution No. 10508 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with National Auto Fleet Group for the Purchase of Three Chevrolet Police Vehicles 

7. Resolution No. 10509 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Black & Veatch Corporation for Construction Administration Services for the Water 
Treatment Plant Pre-Treatment System Improvement Project 

8. Resolution No. 10510 - A Resolution of the City Council Accepting Open Space within the 
Parkway Phase II Subdivision for Public Use and Bicycle/Pedestrian Trails 

9. Resolution No. 10511 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement to 
Accept Funds from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the Regional Early Action 
Planning Grant 

10. Resolution No. 10512 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 
1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 18-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Design 
of the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station Improvements Project 

11. Resolution No. 10513 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design 
Consulting Services Agreement with Wilson Design Studio for the Benevento Family Park and 
Neighborhood Park #3 Projects 

12. Resolution No. 10514 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company LLC to Purchase Solid Waste Collection 
Vehicles and Appropriation of Funds 

Page 3



 

4 

13. Resolution No. 10515 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant for 
Volkswagen Mitigation Settlement Funding for Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles 

14. Resolution No. 10516 - A Resolution Authorizing Additional Spending Under the Current 
Agreement with Schaefer Systems Inc. for the Purchase of Residential Solid Waste Containers 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

15. Resolution No. 10507 – A Resolution Amending Exhibit A to Resolution No. 10491 Regarding 
the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan 
Infrastructure Fees 

NEW BUSINESS: 

16. City Council Discussion and Recommendation on an Ad-Hoc Committee for a Regional Water 
Collaboration Study and Direction to Staff 

17. Appointment of Representative to the Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission 
Board of Directors 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council's next regular meeting is scheduled for September 8. 

 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

Page 4



 

5 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


 

6 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 6



['',il-!Lt,.]Ll$L

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Ed Kelly and Judi Alexander from HART of Folsom will make a presentation regarding
HART's 2019 Winter Shelter.

ATTACHMENT:

Power Point presentation from HART

Respectfully submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

MEETING DATE: 812s12020

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentation from HART of Folsom (Homeless Assistance
Resource Team) regarding the2019 Winter Shelter

F'ROM: City Clerk's Department

I

Page 7

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



HARTofFolsom.org
Page 9

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM WINTER 
SHELTER

DECEMBER 15, 
2019 – MARCH 7, 

2020

 Purposes

 Provide shelter, food, safety

 Learn about needs

 Establish trust 

Page 10

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM WINTER SHELTER
BY THE NUMBERS

Number of nights shelter open             84

Number of guests served                      68

Number of guest nights 990

1 person spent 81 nights

14 others spent over  35 nights

Page 11

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM WINTER SHELTER
GUEST PROFILES

NOTE:     NUMBERS MAY 
ADD UP TO MORE THAN 

100% DUE TO MULTIPLE 
BOXES CHECKED ON 

INTAKE FORMS

 Place living last 12 months:

 Street     47%

 Vehicle  28%

 Family or friends 15%

 Rental housing  7%

 Home    6%

 Racial Breakdown:

 88% White 

 7% American Indian 

 7% African American  

 3% Latino

Page 12

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM 

WINTER 

SHELTER

GUEST 

PROFILES

 Average age 47

 Youngest    18

 Oldest 74

 71% men / 29% women  ( 48 men/ 
20 women )

 68% claim Folsom as city of origin. 
Of these:

 6% have been here 5 -10 years

 16% over 10 years 

 10% claim Folsom as their 
hometown

 4 guests were veterans

Page 13

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM 

WINTER 

SHELTER

GUEST 

PROFILES

 63 % have medical issues

 Most common:

Depression

Diabetes

PTSD/Anxiety

Allergies

High Blood Pressure

COPD 

Bipolar/Schizophrenia

Heart Condition

Asthma

Migraines/Seizures

Page 14

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM 

WINTER 

SHELTER

GUEST 

PROFILES

 Reasons for homelessness:

 Family Disruption

 Medical Problems including 

mental health, catastrophic 

event

 Eviction including job loss

 Drugs and alcoholism

 Lack of affordable housing

Page 15

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM 

WINTER SHELTER

VOLUNTEERS

 105 HART Volunteers

 Average number of HART volunteers per night  10

 In addition FWS supported by HART Supervisors, 

Navigator, Transport Team, Launderers

 Host Church and other volunteers:  250 +

 Includes at least 2 overnight each night, a Host 

Church lead, usually 2-3 meal team members plus 

many volunteers who provided meals but did not stay.

Total Number of citizens participating:  350 +

Page 16

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM 

WINTER 

SHELTER

HOST 

CHURCHES

 Intake Site all 84 nights:      
Helping Hands Ministry

 Community Bible Church

 Disciples Church

 Harbor Church

 Journey Church

 Lakeside Church

 Mt. Olive Church

 Muslim Community Center

 Oak Hills Church

 Reflections Church

Page 17

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



ADDITIONAL 
FOLSOM WINTER 

SHELTER
PARTICIPATING 

CHURCHES AND 
ORGANIZATIONS

 Bayside Folsom Church

 Chicago Fire Pizza

 Church of Jesus Christ of Latter 
Day Saints

 City of Folsom

 Olive Garden

 Powerhouse Ministries

 Rotary Club of Folsom Lake

 Sutter Street Taqueria

 Trinity Episcopal Church

Page 18

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM WINTER 

SHELTER 

SUCCESSES

 6   connected to employment

 3   moved into transitional housing

 2   moved into permanent housing

 4   arranged transportation and reconnected 

with family 

 2   supplied with bikes for job transportation

 10 connected with a HART mentor

 1   enrolled in Folsom Lake College

 1   reunited with County mental health housing

Page 19

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



FOLSOM WINTER SHELTER

Needs

One devoted place for the Shelter

Continued increase in health resources

Support for transition housing 

Page 20

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



THANK YOU

Page 21

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

Page 22

08/25/2020; Item No.1.



Page 23

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Page 24

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Page 25

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Page 26

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Page 27

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Page 28

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Page 29

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Page 30

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Page 31

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Page 32

08/25/2020; Item No.2.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 8t2s12020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1307 - an Ordinance of the City of Folsom
Amending sections 3.130.010(JJ) And 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the
Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to the Set-Aside Component
of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(Second Reading and Adoption)

FROM: Finance Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1307 - An Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Amending sections 3.130.010(JJ) And 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal
Code Pertaining to the Set-Aside Component of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On January 28,2014, the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) for the Folsom Plan Area
(FPA) was adopted by the City Council with Resolution No. 9298. The PFFP is an $877
million plan that described the infrastructure and facility costs, presented a financing strategy,

and estimated the time horizon for the development in the FPA. The PFFP proposed the
establishment of several impact fees for the development of the backbone infrastructure
including roadway improvements, potable and non-potable water systems, wastewater
systems, storm drainage infrastructure and habitat mitigation to serve the FPA.

On September 8,2015,the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1235 adding Chapter 3.130 to
the Folsom Municipal Code and established the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fee (SPIF). Also, on September 8,2015,the City Council adopted ResolutionNo. 9642 which
approved the nexus study for the SPIF Fee and set the initial amount of the SPIF fee.

1

Page 33

08/25/2020; Item No.3.



On June II, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1293 artending sections

3.130.01O(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) to the Folsom Municipal Code which changed the Off-
Site Roadway Improvement fee to a Set-Aside Fee to be collected at building permit issuance

rather than prior to final map approval.

On July 28,2020,the City Council introduced and held the first reading of Ordinance No. 1307

amending certain provisions of the Folsom Municipal Code" sections 3.130.010(JJ) and

3.130.03O(EX1)(c) to include the collection of a Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fee (SPIF) for Off-Site Water Treatment Plant improvements. No changes have been made to
the ordinance since first reading.

POLICY / RULE

General Plan Policy 11.6 - states that it is the policy of the City of Folsom to require new
development to bear the cost of its increased demand on municipal services and facilities so as

not to create agteater burden on existing residents.

Section 3.130.030(4) of the Folsom Municipal Code authorizes adoption of the SPIF Fee by
Council Resolution.

ANALYSIS

Pursuant to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City
of Folsom and Certain Landowners in the FPA, developers are responsible for the costs of the
Infrastructure, Public Lands, and Community Parkland necessary to serve the development in
the FPA. The SPIF Program includes a Set-Aside component to equalize the costs amongst

all the FPA landowners for the Phase 1 Potable Water and Phase I Sanitary Sewer

Infrastructure required to serve the first 2,500 dwelling units in the FPA. The Phase I Potable

Water and Sanitary Sewer Improvements necessary to serve the initial development in the FPA
have been completed and accepted by the City and are currently in City ownership and

maintenance. In addition to potable water and sanitary sewer infrastructure, the SPIF Program
was amended through Resolution No. 10300 by the City Council on June ll,2019 to establish
the Off-Site Roadway Fee as a Set-Aside Fee.

With concurrence of the FPA landowners, staff is requesting to further amend the SPIF

Program to change the handling of SPIF Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Facility (listed in
Nexus Study as Off-Site Water) costs to be included in a new set-aside fee. The Off-Site Water
Treatment Plant Facility costs were included in the SPIF in order to reimburse the City for a
portion of the FPA share of costs incurred by the City for changes at the water treatment plant
to accommodate future citywide growth, including new Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
(FPASP) development.

SPIF Program backbone infrastructure improvements and public facility construction is the
responsibility of the Folsom South Area Owners' Group (landowners) and affiliated
constructing entities. The SPIF Set-Aside Fee is the mechanism to reimburse the landowners

2
Page 34

08/25/2020; Item No.3.



the initial costs of constructing the Phase 1 Potable Water and Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer

backbone infrastructure and to reimburse the City for certain Off-Site Roadway improvements
as noted above. As FPA development moves forward, SPIF Program fees required for new
FPA development are either reimbursed to the landowners and constructing entities or are

being credited by the landowners and constructing entities for the infrastructure work they have

completed. Unfortunately, the existing SPIF Program does not include a dedicated set-aside

component for the FPA's share of the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant cost obligations. As
development in the FPA increases, it is important to facilitate a mechanism to reimburse the
City for the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant improvements constructed to serve developments
in the FPA. Cunently that mechanism does not exist.

As provided in the PFFP, the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee will be

implemented on new development based on the factors used in the City Council approved SPIF

Nexus Study 2020-2021 Update.

In order to implement a mechanism to collect the SPIF Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-

Aside Fee, Sections 3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code will
need to be amended to include the collection of such a fee after adoption.

The Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee component would be included in the SPIF

Fees and this component would be collected at building permit issuance.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Nexus Study for the FPA identified the cost for the SPlF-funded off-site water to be

$7,665,000 (2017 $). Several final small lot subdivision maps have been approved up to this
point and the SPIF fee obligations have been satisfied for those final small lot maps. The
amount of the SPIF Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside fundingthat would have been
paid by new development on those final small lots will be collected through a reimbursement
of future SPIF - Infrastructure Fees collected by the City. The infrastructure constructing
entities in the FPA will be the entities to receive reimbursements from future SPIF fees

collected from new development and will be reimbursed on a first-in, first-out basis based on
a calendar-year priority. With concurrence of the landowners, staff proposes to include the

City on parity with each of the original constructing entities (each with a calendar-year priority
of 2017). Reimbursements to the City and two constructing entities would be paid to each

party based on a percentage basis equal to the outstanding reimbursement amounts owed to a
party as compared to the total amount owed to all parties with the same calendar-year priority.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act under 15061(b)(3) of the
CEQA Guidelines.

3
Page 35

08/25/2020; Item No.3.



ATTACHMENT

1. Ordinance No. 1307 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending Sections

3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code pertaining to the

SPIF Set-Aside Component of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee

(Second Reading and Adoption)

Submitted,

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director

4
Page 36

08/25/2020; Item No.3.



ORDINANCE NO. 1307

AN ORDINANCE OF'THE CITY OF FOLSOM
AMENDING SECTIONS 3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(EXl)(c) OF THE FoLSoM
MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO THE SPIF SET.ASIDE COMPONENT
OF THE F'OLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN INFRASTRUCTURE F'EE

The City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does ordain as follows

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the definition of "SPIF set-aside
component" in Section 3.130.010(JJ) and the operation of said SPIF set-aside component
in Section 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code in order to provide for a

mechanism to collect the SPIF set-aside fee to reimburse the City for certain off-site
water treatment plant improvements in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public
Facilities Financing Plan adopted by the City Council in Resolution No. 9298 on January
28,2014.

SECTION 2 AMENDMENT TO CODE

The definition of "SPIF set-aside component" in Subsection JJ of Section
3.130.010, "Definitions," of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as

follows:

3.130.010 Definition.

JJ. "SPIF set-aside component" means the component of the infrastructure fee
component to be collected from the first two thousand five hundred residential building
permits within the Folsom Plan Area to fund certain initial water and sewer
improvements, the component of the infrastructure fee component to be collected from
residential and commercial developments in the Folsom Plan Area to pay to the City for
certain off-site roadway improvements, as well as the component of the infrastructure fee

component to be collected from residential and commercial developments in the Folsom
Plan Area to reimburse the City for certain off-site water treatment plant improvements
benefitting the Folsom Plan Area, as determined in accordance with the study and as

updated and adjusted annually.

SECTION 3 AMENDMENT TO CODE

Section 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby amended to
read as follows:

3.130.030 Specific plan infrastructure fee - Adoptiono adjustment and payment.

E. The SPIF fee shall be comprised of the following components:

1. Infrastructure Fee Component.

Ordinance No. 1307
Page I of3 Page 37

08/25/2020; Item No.3.



c. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary: (i) the SPIF set-aside component of the

SPIF fee for the purpose of funding certain initial water and sewer improvements shall be

collected from the first two thousand five hundred residential building permits within the
Folsom plan area (or on account of any of the first two thousand five hundred residential
building permits within the Folsom plan area paid in connection with final small-lot maps
prior to issuance of no building permits) and deposited into the SPIF set-aside component
of the fund for the sole purpose of funding certain initial water and sewer improvements;
(ii) the SPIF set-aside component of the SPIF fee for the purpose of funding certain off-
site roadway improvements shall be collected from residential and commercial
developments in the Folsom Plan Area at the time of building permit and paid to the City;
and (iii) the SPIF set-aside component of the SPIF fee for the purpose of reimbursing the
City for certain off-site water treatment plant improvements shall be collected from
residential and commercial developments in the Folsom Plan Area at the time of building
permit issuance and paid to the City, as determined in accordance with the study and as

updated and adjusted annually.

SECTION 4 SCOPE

Except as set forth in this ordinance, all other provisions of the Folsom Municipal
Code shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5 SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this
ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that it would have adopted this ordinance
and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion thereof, irrespective of
the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, clauses, phrases or portions be

declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 6 EFF'ECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage

and adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after
its adoption in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of
the City Council on July 28,2020, and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting
of the City Council on August25,2020.

On a motion by Council Member , seconded by Council
Member the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by
the City Council of the City of Folsom, State of California, this 25th day of August, 2020
by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Council Member(s):

Ordinance No. 1307
Page2 of3 Page 38

08/25/2020; Item No.3.



NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1307
Page 3 of3 Page 39

08/25/2020; Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 40

08/25/2020; Item No.3.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 812s12020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10504 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 4 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 09-024) with Brown and Caldwell for
Corrective Action Monitoring for the Corporation Yard Landfill
and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCII, ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and
adopt Resolution No. 10504 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 4 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 09-024) with Brown and Caldwell
for Corrective Action Monitoring for the Corporation Yard Landfill and Appropriation of
Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom's Corporation Yard is located at the foot of Leidesdorff Street, west of the
Leidesdorff Lid over Folsom Boulevard, adjacent to Lake Natoma. The City is in the process

of preparing the existing Corporation Yard for future unrestricted land uses. Preparing the
Corporation Yard for future unrestricted use has been approached as a two phase process. The
first phase was the clean closure of the landfill which was completed in early October 2009.
The second phase, which is not a part of this current effort, is the demolition and removal of
buildings and foundations associated with current and historical practices once the industrial
activities associated with the current site have been relocated to the new corporation yard
location. To facilitate this endeavor, the Corporation Yard landfill has been removed and no
longer exists. This clean closure activity was accomplished in accordance with the Clean
Closure Plan (CCP), Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) Order R5-2008-0106, and
California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title27.

1Page 41

08/25/2020; Item No.4.



The City of Folsom, as the owner ofthe Corporation Yard, remains responsible for compliance
with the WDRs and in particular the Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP) as part of the
post-closure activities. Intent of the MRP is to evaluate the effectiveness of the corrective
actions (removal of the landfill contents) in remediating the landfill's purported impacts to the
underlying groundwater. While the site may be used for any use the City deems appropriate
as the landfill has been removed, any development of the property requiring the relocation of
the groundwater monitoring wells would require approval from Regional Water Quality
Control Board (RWQCB).

In November 2012, the Regional Water Quality Control Board required that the City continue
groundwater monitoring pursuant to the Waste Discharge Requirement Order R5-2008-0106.
Amendment No. 1 to the agreement (Contract No. 173-21 09-024) with Brown and Caldwell
for corrective action monitoring for the Corporation Yard Landfill covered monitoring and
reporting activities through July 2013. On November 12, 2013 City Council approved
Amendment No. 2 to continue monitoring and reporting of the Clean Closure activities for the
City required under the WDR.

On May 23,2017 City Council approved Amendment No. 3 that included the work associated
with a new monitoring strategy developed by City staff, Brown and Caldwell, and the Regional
Water Quality Control Board. This closure strategy focused on constructing a new monitoring
well network that monitors both: 1) historic shallow gold mining dredge tailings; and2) the
underlying native Merhten Formation that supplies drinking water in and around the
Sacramento area. Monitoring both groundwaterunits will provide the RWQCB the information
they need as documentation to accept that the former landfill is not impacting groundwater in
the native Mehrten Formation.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 4 for $200,427.
The new contract total amount, including Amendment No. 4 is $905,068.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The final objective associated with the removal of the landfill in the Corporation Yard is the
rescission of the WDRs and with that action elimination of the MRP and the need for semi-
annual groundwater monitoring, and removal of the groundwater sampling wells. This action
will eliminate the need for any input by the RWQCB regarding future development of the
property and the associated cost of groundwater monitoring. Currently, the City is responsible
for continued groundwater monitoring under the MRP and consistent with CCR Title 27,
section 21090(0(1) for implementing any additional corrective action measures that are
necessary to achieve compliance with the Water Quality Protection Standard (WQPS).

2Page 42

08/25/2020; Item No.4.



In accordance with the WDRs the City needs to demonstrate that the ooconstituents of the
release have been reduced to levels below concentration limits. . ..." As the concentration limits
are greater than the WQPS, continuous compliance with the WQPS cannot be demonstrated in
accordance with the WDRs. However, at the end of the compliance period, the City can
propose that the concentration limits be increased. In accordance with G 28 of the WDRs:

"Any proposal for concentration limits greatt than background (CLGBs) shall
be accompanied by the requisite demonstration under Section 20400(c) (i.e.,
that it is technologically and economically infeasible to achieve the background
value for that constituent and that constituent will not pose a substantial present
or potential hazard to human health or the environment). Approval of the
CLGBs shall require approval of revised WDRs by the Regional Water Board."

In September 2019, the RWQCB required four additional sampling events and one additional
semi-annual report for 2020. This work was covered under Amendment No.3 with the
remaining balance of funds available under that Amendment. The City will use the results of
the samples collected from September 2017 through Jvre 2020 (12 samples total) to develop
a recommendation to the RWQCB to rescind the WDR for the Corp Yard. By virtue of Brown
and Caldwell's unique knowledge of the Corporation Yard Landfill and the requirements of
the MRP, it was determined that Brown and Caldwell is the firm best suited to provide the
necessary professional services to develop the request for rescission of the WDRs with the
final Annual Report under Amendment No. 4.

This amendment provides additional support for the following:

The proposed scope for Amendment No. 4 anticipates that final closure documents could be
prepared in 12 months from the Notice to Proceed. This will include the final closure report
and well destruction.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Landfill Closure Fund (Fund 543) contained budgeted expenditures in the amount of
$100,000. An additional appropriation will be required for this amendment in the amount of
$100,427. The Solid Waste Operating and the Wastewater Operating Funds contribute in a
60% I 40% splitto cover the costs associated with the closure of the land fiIl. The Solid Waste
Operating Fund (Fund 540) and the Wastewater Operating Fund (Fund 530) will also require
additional appropriations. The Solid Waste Fund will require an appropriation $60,256 and

J
Page 43

08/25/2020; Item No.4.



the Wastewater Fund will require an appropriation of $40,171. The appropriations in the Solid
Waste and Wastewater Funds will be transferred to the Landfill Closure Fund. The additional
appropriation in the amount of $200,427 will increase the contract amount to a total of
$905,068.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is covered by the Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Clean
Closure of the Corporation Yard Landfill, which was adopted by the City Council on February
26,2008, under Resolution No. 8237.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10504 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 4 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 09-024) with Brown and Caldwell for Conective
Action Monitoring for the Corporation Yard Landfill And Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4
Page 44

08/25/2020; Item No.4.



RESOLUTION NO. 10504

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT NO. 4
(CoNTRACT NO. 173-2109-024) TO THE AGREEMENT WITH BROWN AND CALDWELL

FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION MONITORING FOR THE CORPORATION YARD LANDFILL
AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, to comply with the monitoring and reporting requirements of the "Waste
Discharge Requirements for Clean Closure of Folsom Corporation Yard Landfill, WDR R5-
2008-0106" as issued by the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board; and

WHEREAS' in September 2017 the City of Folsom developed an alternative clean
closure strategy in coordination with the Regional Water Quality Control Board; and

WHEREAS, Brown and Caldwell, by reason of their experience and professional
expertise for performing the required services, was selected to provide technical assistance; and

WHEREAS' Amendment No. 4 will be in the amount of $200,427; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation will be required in the Landfill Closure Fund
(Fund 543) in the amount of $100,427; and

WHEREAS, the Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540) and the Wastewater Operating
Fund (Fund 530) will provide funding to the Landfill Closure Fund (Fund 543); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 4 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-
21 09-024) with Brown and Caldwell for Corrective Action Monitoring for the Corporation Yard
Landfill in the amount of $200,427, bringing the total contract amount to $905,068.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate
$200,427 to the Landfill Closure Fund (Fund 543), $60,256 to the Solid Waste Operating Fund
(Fund 540) and $40,171 to the Wastewater Operating Fund (Fund 530) for this amendment.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of August2l2},by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Resolution No. 10504
Page I of2

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Page 45

08/25/2020; Item No.4.



ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10504
Page2 of2 Page 46

08/25/2020; Item No.4.



Ili 'l \'l

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources (EUIR) Department recommends the City Council
pass and adopt Resolution No. 10505 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
an Agreement with Peterson Brustad Inc. for Professional Services for the Recycled Water
Master Plan and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

To meetthe City's commitments to the Water Forum, the City regularly identifies and develops
supplemental water supplies to address its water demand needs during future wet and dry year
scenarios. One option for future water suppliers to decrease dependence on the treated
(potable) water supply is the use of recycled water for non-potable demands. These demands
are generally classified as the irrigation demands for greenbelts, parks and medians. In the
early 2000's, during the development of the East Area (Empire Ranch), as part of the
improvement process the City began requiring the installation of "purple pipe". The City has
continued to require the installation of purple pipe in all new developments including the
Folsom Plan Area and most recently the Easton Development Area.

Individual Recycled Water Master Plans have been prepared for the Folsom Plan Area and the
Easton Development Area, however, a city-wide Recycled Water Master Plan needs to be
completed to analyze the overall plan for recycled water to determine a source, locate pumping
facilities andlay out a city-wide distribution network.

1

MEETING DATE: 812512020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10505 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Peterson Brustad Inc. for
Professional Services for the Recycled Water Master Plan and
Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 47

08/25/2020; Item No.5.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Peterson Brustad
Inc. for professional services for the Recycled Water Master Plan and appropriation of funds
for a not-to-exceed amount of $125,000.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code" supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be awarded by City Council

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants
for planning/design and construction administration services for water and wastewater
projects. The consulting firm Peterson Brustad Inc. was one of the firms selected to provide
these services for this type of project through this recently completed pre-qualification process.

Peterson Brustad Inc. is currently the City's water master plan and hydraulic modeler for the
potable water system. Because of their in-depth water modeling knowledge of the City's water
distribution system and their past experience and qualifications, it is recommended that
Peterson Brustad Inc. perform services related to the Recycled Water Master Plan.

The recycled water master plan scope includes the following:

1) Background Data Review and Baseline Assumptions

2) Non-Potable Water Supply Source Evaluation

3) Non-Potable System Demand Projections

4) Non-Potable Water Distribution System Schematic

5) Non-Potable Water System Analysis

6) Prepare Recycled Water Master Plan Update

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement with Peterson
Brustad Inc. for professional services for the Recycled Water Master Plan and appropriation
of funds for a not-to-exceed amount of $125,000.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that an agreement for
professional services be awarded to Peterson Brustad Inc. Since this is an alternative water
supply project and analyzes how to provide additional dry-year supply, the Water Impact Fee
Fund (Fund 456) will be used. An appropriation of funds in the amount of $125,000 is required
from the Water Impact Fee Fund (Fund 456). Sufficient funds for this appropriation are
available in the Water Impact Fee Fund (Fund 456) in Fiscal Year 2020-21.

2
Page 48

08/25/2020; Item No.5.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

In accordance with the Guidelines for California Environmental Quality Act, Article 19,

Section 15306, preparing the Recycled Water Master Plan is Categorically Exempt since it
consists ofbasic data collection, research, and resource evaluation activities that do not result
in a serious or major disturbance to an environmental resource.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10505 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Peterson Brustad Inc. for Professional Services for the Recycled Water Master Plan and
Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

a
JPage 49

08/25/2020; Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 10505

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AI\ AGREEMENT
WITH PETERSON BRUSTAD INC. FOR PROF'ESSIONAL SERVICES X'OR THE RECYCLED

WATER MASTER PLAN AND APPROPRIATION OF FUI\DS

WHEREAS, to comply with the City's commitments to the Water Forum, the City
identifies and develops supplemental water supplies; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to prepare a city-wide Recycled Water Master Plan to
analyze the overall plan for recycled water; and

WHEREAS, Peterson Brustad Inc., by reason of their experience and professional
expertise for performing the required services, was selected to provide technical assistance; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation in the amount of $125,000 will be needed and
sufficient funds are available in the Water Impact Fee Fund (Fund 456); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an Agreement with Peterson Brustad Inc. for professional
services for the Recycled Water Master Plan and appropriation of funds for a not-to-exceed
amount of $125,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate
an additional $125,000 in the Water Impact Fee Fund (Fund 456).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of August2}2},by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10505
Page I of I Page 50

08/25/2020; Item No.5.



lr{,bL"g*fu4!"
o alrlqitra ti t.il!xa

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 10508 - A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with National Auto Fleet Group for
the Purchase of Three Chevrolet Police Vehicles.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom strives to provide police officers with mechanically sound and safe marked
patrol vehicles capable of emergency responses. The Service Delivery Plan adopted by the
City Council calls for the replacement of marked police cars at 75,000 miles. The Police
Department is currently utilizing eight vehicles with mileage exceeding 75,000 miles, five of
them are marked patrol vehicles.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code requires that contracts in excess of $62,014
be awarded by the City Council.

Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements
for the procurement of any supplies, equipment, service or construction with one or more
public procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the
participants. Such cooperative purchasing may include, but is not limited to, joint or multiparty

1

MEETING DATE: 812s12020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10508 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with National Auto Fleet
Group for the Purchase of Three Chevrolet Police Vehicles

FROM: Police Department

Page 51

08/25/2020; Item No.6.



contracts between public procurement units and open-ended state public procurement unit
contracts which are made available to the city.

ANALYSIS

Sport Utility Vehicles (SUVs) have become an industry standard for law enforcement use since

their introduction in20l3. Estimated miles per gallon for the Chevrolet Tahoe Police Package

Vehicle (PPV) SUV is 18 cityl23 highways, versus the other common police vehicles - Ford
Sedan - Interceptor at 18126 or the rear wheel drive Dodge Charger at 16125. The standard

Chevrolet Tahoe PPV SUV delivers greater visibility over the sedan and superior handling
during routine and emergency driving. The size of the SUV over a standard vehicle provides
more head and leg room for officers, allowing for easier in and out movement. The current
Police Department fleet is predominately comprised of the Chevrolet Tahoe PPV SUV.

This purchase of three Chevrolet Tahoe police vehicles will reduce the number of marked
patrol vehicles exceeding 75,000 miles to two.

National Auto Fleet Group is a division of Chevrolet of Watsonville. They are a provider of
vehicles under the Sourcewell vehicle contract #120716. This is a contract through a

cooperative of government entities that exists to ensure that smaller government entities can

secure low prices, regardless ofthe size oftheir purchase.

We have previously purchased Chevrolet Tahoe Police Package vehicles from Folsom
Chevrolet, after determining that their price was the lowest. However, due to a Chevrolet plant
shut down, then re-tooling of the plant in early 2020 to produce ventilators, the 202I vehicles
are significantly delayed in production. This was confirmed in June 2020 from Folsom
Chevrolet, who informed us that 2021 Chevrolet Tahoe orders would not even be accepted

until January 2021, with no expected date for delivery. They have sold out of 2020 Tahoe's
and are unable to order any additional.

National Auto Fleet Group currently has a supply of 2020 Chevrolet Police Package Tahoe's,
available for immediate delivery. This is the only dealer with supply available in Northern
California supplier. The current cost of the vehicle from National Auto Fleet Group is $36,213
per vehicle. This is only $417.75 higher than last year's quote from Folsom Chevrolet
($35,795.25.) With tax, title and license the vehicle total is $40,548.63 per vehicle.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The fiscal year2020-202lbudget includes $250,000 for the purchase of police vehicles. These

funds are currently available in the police department's budget. The cost to purchase three
Chevrolet police vehicles is $121,645.90. Once these new vehicles are placed in service, three
police vehicles will be disposed of in accordance with City Policy.

2Page 52

08/25/2020; Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10508 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with National Auto Fleet Group for the Purchase of Three Chewolet Police
Vehicles

Submitted,

Richard Hillman, Chief of Police

JPage 53

08/25/2020; Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10508

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH NATIONAL AUTO F'LEET GROUP FOR THE

PURCHASE OF'THREE CHEVROLET POLICE VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the City has elected to purchase three Chevrolet police vehicles for the
Folsom Police Department; and

WHEREAS' sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2020-21
budget for the purchase ofthese vehicles; and

WHEREAS, this purchase is through National Auto Fleet Group, the only available
provider of 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe Police Package vehicles; and

WHEREAS' the agreement will be in a format acceptable to the City Attorney.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute a purchase agreement with National Auto Fleet

Group for the purchase of three Chevrolet police vehicles in the amount of $121,645.90.

APPROVtrD AI\D ADOPTED this 25th day of August2020, by the following roll call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council Members(s)

Council Members(s)

Council Members(s)

Council Members (s)

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No 10508
Page I of 1 Page 54

08/25/2020; Item No.6.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council pass

and adopt Resolution No. 10509 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for Construction Administration Services for the
Water Treatment Plant Pre-Treatment System Improvement Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources Department identifies infrastructure rehabilitation
and replacement projects through water and sewer master plans, ongoing condition assessment
programs, and regulatory changes. Staff has completed an analysis of potential treatment plant
capacity and reliability projects. Through these efforts, City staff identified the Water
Treatment Plant Actiflo-Polymer Capacity Project as a priority project.

In April 2016, the City completed a Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Optimization Study to
assess existing operations at the WTP and to develop strategies to address any deficiencies
regarding the City's water treatment process. The study evaluated chemical addition, pre-
treatment, filtration, and disinfection of the water treatment process. One of the
recommendations from the study is to improve the reliability and redundancy of City's existing
pre-treatment sedimentation capacity.

1

MEETING DATE: 812512020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10509 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Black & Veatch
Corporation for Construction Administration Services for the
Water Treatment Plant Pre-Treatment System Improvement
Project

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 55

08/25/2020; Item No.7.



Currently, the City's water treatment process consists of three pre-treatment facilities, two
Actiflo trains that can treat2} million gallons per day (MGD) each and the Basin 5 train, which
can treat 15 MGD for a total capacity of 55 MGD of treated water. However, if the WTP were
required to produce at the rated design capacity of 50 MGD, this requires all three pre-treatment
sedimentation trains to remain online without any redundancy. If one of the three existing pre-
treatment sedimentation systems were offline due to failure or operation and maintenance, the
WTP would only be able to produce 35 to 40 MGD.

This resolution will atrthorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Black & Veatch
Corporation for Construction Administration services for the Water Treatment Plant Pre-
Treatment System Improvement Project in the amount of $182,379.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code, professional services costing
$62,014 or greater shall be contracted for by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

The Water Treatment Plant Actiflo-Polymer Capacity Project allows the City to rerate and
modifu the existing pre-treatment system in order to provide redundancy and meet water
demands.

Modifications to the two Actiflo trains will increase each pre-treatment capacity from 20 MGD
to 25 MGD. Additional modifications to the Basin No. 5 train will improve system hydraulics
and increase its pre-treatment capacity, from 15 MGD to 25 MGD. These modifications, when
combined, could increase the WTP's total pre-treatment capacity from 55 MGD to 75 MGD.
As a result of the proposed improvements, the WTP's firm capacity, if one of the pre-treatment
trains is inoperable, will be 50 MGD.

In 2018 the Environmental and Water Resources Department completed a pre-qualification
process for consultants for design and construction management services. The consulting firm
Black & Veatch Corporation was one of four design firms selected to provide design and
construction administration services for water treatment plant projects through the pre-
qualification process.

Construction administration services will include a pre-construction meeting and weekly
progress meetings, project administration, documentation management, project management
activities, review of 40 shop drawing submittals and 10 resubmittals, review and response of
40 contractor requests for information (RFIs), preparation of two design changes, review and
evaluation of potential change orders, site visits for electrical and structural clarification as

required, equipment start-up and coordination, and preparation of conformed to construction
record drawings. Black & Veatch Corporation, by reason of their statement of qualifications,
past experience and abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform
the required consulting services for this project.

2

Page 56

08/25/2020; Item No.7.



The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council
authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for a
not-to-exceed amount of $182,379.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The Water Treatment Plant Pre-Treatment System Improvement Project was included in the
FY 2020-21 Capital Improvement Plan with a Project Budget of $6,139,675. Therc are
sufficient funds available in the Water Capital Fund (Fund 52I) for this agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The environmental work is covered under a design services contact with Black and Veatch
approved by City Council under Resolution No. 10246. An initial review of the project
indicates that the project likely qualifies for a "replacement or reconstruction" exemption under
CEQA Section 15301 (h). Helix Environmental Planning, Inc. will review all technical reports,
develop the project description, and prepare the Categorical Exemption (CE) following CEQA
Guidelines. In the event that any findings require additional CEQA work or analysis beyond
the work required for the Notice of Exemption, this will be brought back to City Council for
consideration and approval.

ATTACHMENT

ResolutionNo. 10509 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Black & Veatch Corporation for Construction Administration Services for the Water
Treatment Plant Pre-Treatment System Improvement Proj ect.

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
Environmerrtal & Water Resources

J

Page 57

08/25/2020; Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10509

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION F'OR CONSTRUCTION

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES F'OR THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT
PRE.TREATMENT SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City has identified that the project is critical to ensuring the treatment of
high quality water supply to be delivered to all residents; and

WHEREAS' the City of Folsom has identified this project as a priority to maintain the
integrity and operation of the water treatment system; and

WHEREAS, Black & Veatch Corporation by reason of their past experience and abilities
for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required consulting services
for this project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds have been budgeted and are available in the Water Capital
Fund (Fund 521) for this project; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for
Construction Administration services for the Water Treatment Plant Pre-Treatment System
Improvement Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $182,379.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of August2}2},by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10509
Page I of I Page 58

08/25/2020; Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCIL ACTION
The Parks and Recreation Department recommends that the City Council approve Resolution
No. 10510 - Accepting Open Space within the Parkway Phase II Subdivision for Public Use

and Bicycle/Pedestrian Trails

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
Within Parkway Phase II there is approximately 130+ acres of open space that is currently
owned by Parkway Company LLC that will be deeded to the City of Folsom. The
documentation to ultimately deed these properties is outlined in a recorded document referred
to as Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway Easement Agreement Phase II (dated August 12,

200s).

In the above referenced agreement it states, "'Whereas, Grantor (Parkway Company LLC)
intends as owner of the Property, to convey to Grantee (City of Folsom) the right to preserve

and protect the conservation values of the Property; and..." In addition, the Agreement states

that, "The term of this easement shall be twenty (20) years from and after the date of mutual
execution or six (6) months after Grantee receives notice from Grantor of full and complete
satisfaction of the requirements of the 404 Permit, whichever occurs first."

POLICY / RULE
California Government Code Section3735l provides that, "The legislative body may
purchase, lease, exchange, or receive such personal property and real estate situated inside or
outside the City limits as is necessary or proper for municipal purposes. It may control,
dispose of, and convey such property for the benefit of the City."

1

MEETING DATE: 812s12020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. I 05 1 0 - A Resolution of the City Council
Accepting Open Space within the Parkway Phase II Subdivision
for Public Use and Bicycle/Pedestrian Trails

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 59

08/25/2020; Item No.8.



ANALYSIS
Parkway Phase II includes six parcels of open space totaling 130.339 acres that is currently
owned by Parkway Company LLC. The open space includes riparian, creek, and tree covered
areas that exist along both Humbug Creek and Willow Creek corridors (Attachment 2).

The open space land remained in the ownership of Parkway from 1992 until now as there

were mitigation and monitoring requirements set forth in the Section 404 Permit by the Army
Corp of Engineers (Permit number SPK-1900-00047).

The mitigation requirements set forth in the approved plan referred to as the Parkway at Blue
Ravine: Parkway and Resource Mitigation Plan dated July 1992 required the establishment of
1.47 of constructed vernal pools, 8.64 acres of seasonal and perennial wetlands, and 17.35

acres of riparian areas. The City is in receipt of a letter received by the Army Corp of
Engineers dated January 16,2015 that states that the performance criteria were successfully
met and that monitoring can be discontinued.

The City of Folsom has been managing and maintaining the over 6 miles of trails, numerous
bridges, and main drainage ways since 2005. With the recent receipt of documentation of
completion of the Section 404 requirements, the City is now ready to receive all parcels to

continue to conserve in perpetuity the natural habitat and recreational and educational values

of these properties.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT
Acceptance of these parcels will require routine weed abatement, tree care, and ladder fuel
maintenance equating to approximately $30,000 per year. This will be a general fund
expense.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
The acceptance of this property is exempt from CEQA pursuant to 15061(b)(3) - The activity
is covered by the commensurate exemption that CEQA applies only to projects which have

the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with
certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect
on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.

ATTACHMENTS
1 . Resolution No. 1 05 1 0 - A Resolution of the City Council Accepting Open Space

within the Parkway Phase II Subdivision for Public Use and Bicycle/Pedestrian Trails
2. Location of Open Space Parcels to be Deeded

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

2Page 60

08/25/2020; Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. 10510

Page 61

08/25/2020; Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10510

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPTING OPEN SPACE WITHIN THE
PARKWAY PHASE II SUBDIVISION FOR PUBLIC USE AND

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN TRAILS

WHEREAS, on August 12,2005, the City of Folsom and Parkway Company LLC,
entered into an agreement referred to as, Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway Easement Agreement
Phase II; and

WHEREAS, in above-mentioned agreement, the City had agreed to accept the 130.339
acres of open space parcels after successful completion of mitigation outlined in Section 404

Permit number SPK-1900-00047; and

WHEREAS, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, provided a letter to the owner, Parkway
Company LLC, notifuing them that their mitigation responsibilities were satisfied; and

WHEREAS, acceptance of said parcels is an enhancement to the City's open space

palette and further provides protected habitat and resources along with continued bicycle and
pedestrian trail access for the benefit of the community; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the General Fund (Fund 010) reserves to
maintain the open space acres at the approximate cost of $30,000 per year; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to accept the six Grant Deeds totaling 130.339 acres.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of August2}2},by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLER

Resolution No. 10510
Page I of I Page 62

08/25/2020; Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 2

Location of Open Space Parcels to be Deeded

Page 63

08/25/2020; Item No.8.



Parcel 1

APN 07L-7410-097

Parcel 2
APN 071-1410-089

t

Parcel 3
APN 071-1410-011

Parcel 6
APN 071-14LO-082

Pha!llTtdEomfiy

PlullllTrdr

Parcel 4
APN 071-1470-040

Parcel 5
APN 071-1410-11

t

The Parkway Open Space Parcels
August 25, 2020

Page 64

08/25/2020; Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that City Council approve Resolution No. 10511 - A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement to Accept Grant Funds for the
Housing Element Update.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In the 2019-20 Budget Act, Governor Gavin Newsom allocated $250 million for all regions,

cities, and counties to do their part by prioritizing planning activities that accelerate housing
production to meet identified needs of every community. With this allocation, the state

Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) established the Regional Early
Action Planning Grant Program (REAP) with $125 million to regions. REAP provides one-

time grant funding to regional governments and regional entities for planning activities that
will accelerate housing production and facilitate compliance in implementing the sixth cycle
of the Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA).

The Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) is eligible to receive $6,612,880 in
REAP funds to address the greater Sacramento region's unique housing priorities and
planning needs. In March of this year, the SACOG board recommended approval of a
framework for spending an initial 25 percent of the REAP funds using an early access option
provided by the state. These early funds will provide a formula allocation directly to local
agencies for housing element updates or other planning projects related to housing.

MEETING DATE: 812s12020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10511 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement to Accept Grant Funds for
the Housing Element Update

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 65

08/25/2020; Item No.9.



The City's allocation from this initial portion of REAP funds is $41,000 and is explicitly for
use on our Housing Element update. A second direct allocation of $90,000 to the City will
occur early next year. The second allocation will be more flexible, but explicitly not to be

used for housing element updates and will require a separate agreement.

POLICY / RULE

This grant acceptance requires City Council approval.

ANALYSIS

The City's current Housing Element was adopted in August2013 and covers the January 1,

2013 through October 31,2021planning period. The upcoming sixth cycle Housing Element
will cover the 2021through 2029 plawring period and will reassess the community's
housing-related goals and objectives, while addressing issues and establishing objectives
with respect to a wide range of possible housing related programs.

The sixth cycle Housing Element presents several new challenges for the City in terms of
meeting an increased Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) and navigating new
state laws pertaining to housing. Since February of this year staff and the consultant, Ascent
Environmental, have been working diligently on the Housing Element Update. Staff and the
consultant team have been quantifying existing sites/opportunities for higher density housing,
as well as identifuing potential new sites for consideration of zoning for higher density
housing to meet the state requirements. In addition, we have also met with numerous
property owners and other stakeholders in the community through focus groups and
interviews to better understand affordable housing issues and to discuss potential strategies to
meet the City's RHNA for this sixth cycle Housing Element.

Because the REAP Grant funds are retroactive, acceptance of the $41,000 REAP funds
allows the City to recover eligible costs associated with Housing Element update activities
that have taken place between October 1,2019 and June 30,2020.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no General Fund fiscal impact associated with this grant. This first allocation of the
Regional Early Action Planning Grants Program funding award is $41,000 and does not
require a financial match. The City Council previously appropriated $158,153 of Community
Housing Fund (Fund 238) for the Housing Element Update. The funds provided by this grant
will be used to offset the amount of Community Housing Funds needed to complete the
City's Housing Element Update.

2
Page 66

08/25/2020; Item No.9.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The grant acceptance is not considered a project under the California Environment Quality
Act (CEQA) in accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(bX3). As a result, these

actions are exempt from environmental review. The Housing Element Update itself will be

required to include environmental review and thus prior to adoption of the updated Housing
Element, environmental review will be conducted and the appropriate environmental
document prepared.

ATTACHMENTS

1 . Resolution No. 1051 1 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement to Accept Grant Funds for the Housing Element Update

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

J
Page 67

08/25/2020; Item No.9.



Attachment 1

Resolution No. 1051 I - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement to Accept Grant Funds for
the Housing Element Update

Page 68

08/25/2020; Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10511

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT TO ACCEPT GRANT FUNDS FOR THE HOUSING ELEMENT

UPDATE

WHEREAS, the State 2019-20 Budget Act allocated $250 million for all California
regions, cities, and counties to do their part by prioritizing planning activities that accelerate
housing production to meet identified needs of every community; and

WHEREAS, the state Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD)
established the Regional Early Action Planning Grant Program (REAP) to provide one-time
grant funding to regional governments and regional entities for planning activities that will
accelerate housing production and facilitate compliance in implementing the sixth cycle of the
Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA); and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) is eligible to
receive $6,612,880 in REAP funds to address the greater Sacramento region's unique housing
priorities and planning needs; and

WHEREAS, SACOG received an advance allocation of REAP funds to provide direct
allocations to local agencies for housing element updates or other planning projects related to
housing; and

WHEREAS' the City's formula allocation of REAP funds is $41,000 for eligible
Housing Element update activities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thatthe City Manager is hereby authorized
to accept the Sacramento Area Council of Governments RegionalBarly Action Planning Grant
for eligible Housing Element Update activities.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is authorized to execute all
documents, agreements, amendments and payment requests for the purposes of accepting and
fulfilling the requirements of the Sacramento Area Council of Governments Regional Early
Action Planning Grant.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of August, 2020, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Resolution No. l05l I
Page I of2

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Page 69

08/25/2020; Item No.9.



ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10511
Page2 of2

Page 70

08/25/2020; Item No.9.



'{ 4 | \ !

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 812512020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10512 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 l8-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc.
for Design ofthe Greenback Sewer and Lift Station Improvements
Project

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and
adopt Resolution No. 10512 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 18-035) with West Yost &
Associates, Inc. for Design of the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station Improvements Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources Department identifies sewer infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through sewer master plans and ongoing sewer
condition assessment programs. As a condition of the City's State permit for its wastewater
collection system, the Environmental and Water Resources Department is required to perform
ongoing condition assessments on the wastewater system and correct any defects/deficiencies
identified through this process. Through these efforts, City staff identified the Greenback
Sewer and Lift Station as needing rehabilitation or replacement.

On July 24,2018 City Council approved Resolution No. 10158 with West Yost & Associates
Inc. for design of the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station Improvements Project in the amount
of $392,186. The original design intent was to rehabilitate the existing Pump Station 3. Pre-
design services included evaluation of current flow data into the pump station and the design

1

Page 71

08/25/2020; Item No.10.



criteria and major components for the proposed pump station such as design flows and
pressures, pump selection, wet well operating levels, and other pump station operational
criteria. Design services included preparing specifications and engineering drawings related to
new pumps, wet well rehabilitation, upgrades to the mechanical equipment, incorporation of a
magnetic flow meter, structural modifications, replacement of electrical and instrumentation
facilities and site improvements.

During the 50Yo design process, City staff discovered existing sewer infrastructure in
Greenback Lane that was installed as part of the American River Bridge Project construction
in 2000. City staff conducted additional field investigations and determined that the sewer
infrastructure would allow the City to re-direct all sewer flows from Pump Station 3 over to
Pump Station 2 with only minor modifications to the existing sewer system. West Yost &
Associates, Inc. used the field information collected from the City and confirmed that the new
alternative was viable.

The new alternative will increase the efficiency of Pump Station 2 while decommissioning
Pump Station 3 as an active pump station. For potential emergency and operational pu{poses,
the City will purchase and install a new trailer mounted portable bypass pump at the Pump
Station 3 facility. The portable bypass pump and existing ancillary equipment associated with
Pump Station 3 will serve as a backup to Pump Station 2 inthe event that Pump Station 2 needs
to be taken out of service.

This proposed project alternative requires additional design work by West Yost & Associates,
Inc. The proposed alternative should provide more efficient operation of the City's sewer
system, increase operational flexibility for the City's wastewater staff, and will save the City
an estimated $1,000,000 in construction costs.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Amendment No. 1 includes the following tasks to complete the design:

o Pump Performance Testing
. Required to correctly size the portable bypass pump

o Electrical Gear Inspection
r Determine reliability of existing electrical equipment for backup

operation compared to everyday use
o Prepare Design Drawings and Project Specifications
o Virtual Design Review Meetings

2Page 72

08/25/2020; Item No.10.



o Surveying
o Environmental Review

o Design of Site Grading, Paving and Fencing or Block Wall
o Property Acquisition Support

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. I to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 18-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for design of the Greenback
Sewer and Lift Station Improvements Project. Amendment No. I will be in the amount of
$95,978 and the new contract amount, including Amendment No. 1 is $488,164.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Greenback Sewer and Lift Station Project was included in the FY 2020-21 Capital
Improvement Plan with a - total project budget of $2,653,786. Sufficient funds are available in
the Wastewater Operating Fund (Fund 530) for this amendment.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An initial review of the project indicates that the project likely qualifies for a "replacement or
reconstruction" exemption under CEQA Section 15301 (h). West Yost & Associates, Inc. will
review all technical reports, develop the project description, and prepare the Notice of
Exemption Form (NOE) from Appendix E of the CEQA Guidelines. In the event that any
findings require additional CEQA work or analysis beyond the work required for the NOE,
this will be brought back to City Council for consideration and approval.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10512 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 18-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for
Design of the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station Improvements Project

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

a
J

Page 73

08/25/2020; Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. IO5I2

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. I TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-2118-0ss) WrTH

WEST YOST & ASSOCIATES,INC. FOR DESIGN OF THE GREENBACK SEWER
AND LIF'T STATION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City is currently implementing its Sanitary Sewer System Management
Plan (SSMP) which consists of condition assessment, as well as operation and system
improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City is continuing to update its State Waste Discharge Requirements
Order; and

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and
operation of the sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, West Yost & Associates, Inc. by reason of their past experience and
abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required engineering
services for the project; and

WHEREAS, the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station Improvement Project was included in
the FY 2020-2I Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Wastewater Operating
Fund (Fund 530) in the amount of $95,978 for this amendment; and

WHEREAS' the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. I to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-
21 18-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for design of the Greenback Sewer and Lift
Station Improvements Project. Amendment No. 1 will be in the amount of $95,978 and the new
total contract amount, including Amendment No. 1 is $488,164

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of August2}2},by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10512
Page I of I

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Page 74

08/25/2020; Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. I 05 1 3 - A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design Consulting Services Agreement with
Wilson Design Studio for the Benevento Family Park and Neighborhood Park #3 Projects

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
The City of Folsom Parks and Recreation Master Plan identifies a future 19.O-acre park site,
of which approximately 9.O-acres are to be developed, referred to as Park Site #51 and now
known as Benevento Family Park. The park site is located on Broadstone Parkway and
Carpenter Hill Drive (Attachment 2). It is adjacent to Vista del Lago High School.

The City of Folsom Parks and Recreation Master Plan also identifies a future Il.7-aqe site in
the Folsom Plan Area, referred to as Neighborhood Park #3. This park site is located along
Mangini Parkway across from Wildflower Way (Attachment 3). It is adjacent to Mangini
Ranch Elementary School which is currently under construction.

The process for developing a new park starts with the Master Development Plan process with
the resulting Draft Master Development Plan reviewed for compliance under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Upon approval, the Master Development Plan provides
the design intent and guidance for the production of construction drawings and specifications
which are then used for bidding and ultimately construction of the project.

MEETING DATE: 812s12020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10513 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Design Consulting Services Agreement
with Wilson Design Studio for the Benevento Family Park and
Neighborhood Park #3 Projects

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

IPage 75

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



The Parks and Recreation Department issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Park Planning
services for Benevento Family Park and Folsom Plan Area - Neighborhood Park #3 on
March 2,2020. The planning process for both parks includes an updated Rough Order of
Magnitude (ROM) Cost Estimate, Master Development Plan, community outreach,
preparation of construction documents and specifications, bidding assistance and
construction administration assistance.

The Parks and Recreation Master Plan identifies the following programmed elements for the
two park sites as identified below.

Benevento Family Park
Youth Ball Field (lighted)
Soccer and Cricket overlay on outfield (lighted)
Pond Improvements (potential fishing dock)
Children's Play Area
Group Picnic Areas (two)
Restroom Building
Parking Lot

Neighborhood Park #3
Youth Ball Field (lighted)
Soccer Field (lighted)
Basketball Court (lighted)
Children's Play Area
Group Picnic Areas
Restroom Building
Parking Lot

POLICY / RULE
Pursuant to Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code, contracts for services costing
$62,014 or greater shall be awarded by the City Council.

In accordance with Section 2.36.110(G) of the Folsom Municipal Code, the award of a
negotiated bid proposal shall be made to the responsible offeror whose proposal is
determined to be the most advantageous to the City, taking into consideration price and the
evaluation factors set forth in the request for proposals.

ANALYSIS
As required by Section 2.36.110 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the park design RFP was
publicly advertised, and the original due date of March 30,2020 was extended to April 30,
2020 due to the COVID-I9 public health emergency. A total of 13 proposals were received
by April 30. A full review of the 13 proposals was conducted by staff from the Parks and
Recreation Department, and the proposals were evaluated based on a weighted response to
the following requested proposal criteria (evaluation factors):

2Page 76

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



Criteria Potential Points
1.

2.
J.
4.
5.

6.

7.

Vision/Understanding
Project Issues Identification & Resolution Strategies
Discussion of Scope of Work
Qualifications/ Experience / References
Work Schedule
Staff Resumes (assigned to the project)
Cost Proposal

15

20
15

20
5

10

15

Total Potential Points 100

The proposal scores of the top five firms are listed below. The top five firms were then
invited for virtual interviews with Parks and Recreation Department staff and one Parks and
Recreation Commissioner. There were seven interview questions worth five points each for
a total of 35 points.

Based on project vision and understanding, grasp of the City of Folsom and its distinctive
characteristics, flexibility to modiff scope/process if needed, their approach to community
outreach in the new COVID-19 environment, and their vision and ability to capture
efficiencies and savings where possible, the top ranked firm for the interview was identified
as Wilson Design Studio.

The top five firms received the following rankings for their proposals and interviews:

It was originally intended that the design of Benevento Family Park would occur before that
of Neighborhood Park#3 so that the two project efforts were staggered. However, given the
recent direction by City Council at the May 26,2020 City Council meeting, staff was

J

Proposal
Points

96.33 95.33 9r.33 87.00 79.67

Interview
Points

32.88 26.13 26.88 23.88 21.88

Total
Points

129.21 t21.46 tt&.2t 110.88 101.55

Cost
Proposal

s400.000 $392.011 $340.178 $46t.696Benevento $552,000
s490.000 $396"57s $309.338 $447.181NP#3 $528,000

Total: $890.000 $788"586 $649,516 $908.877 $1,.080.000

Page 77

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



directed to further discuss the options for completing Benevento Family Park with the Parks
and Recreation Commission. One other aspect of direction from the City Council was that
additional funding be allocated to much-needed park renovation projects, which could
change how and when Benevento Family Park is completed. . As such, when the design
consultant is on-board, the first deliverable will be to provide updated construction costs

(also known as Rough Order of Magnitude) for both Benevento Family Park and
Neighborhood Park #3. Having these updated costs (especially for Benevento since it will
need to be a scaled down or a different project) will be useful to the Parks and Recreation
Commission in evaluating and recommending what type of project should occur at the site of
Benevento Family Park or if there are other potential park construction options for use of the
funding. Once the Parks and Recreation Commission (of which a subcommittee was
established at the August 6,2020 Commission meeting) has completed their evaluation, a

recommendation will be brought back to the City Council for review and direction.

While the process of evaluating the best and highest use for the park funds for Benevento
Family Park is taking place, the design consultant will begin work on the design of
Neighborhood Park #3. In addition, in the next several weeks staff and an Ad-Hoc
Committee assigned by the Parks and Recreation Commission on August 6,2020,wiIl
launch the public process of officially naming the first new park in the Folsom Plan Area.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
For Benevento Family Park, the estimated budget of $400,000 for design services was
designated to come from the Park Capital Improvement Fund (Fund 412). The project
budget for this project is $3,000,000 as approved in the FY 2020-2I Capital Improvement
Plan. The cost proposal from Wilson Design Studio for design services is $400,000.

For Neighborhood Park#3, the estimated budget of $490,000 for design services was
designated to come from Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Impact Fund (Fund 472). The
$490,000 for design was approved in the FY 2000-2lCapital Improvement Plan . The cost
proposal from Wilson Design Studio for design services is $490,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
Per California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) guidelines, an environmental review will
be conducted prior to the City Council approving the draft Master Development Plan for
Benevento Family Park and Neighborhood Park #3.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 10513 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Design Consulting Services Agreement with Wilson Design Studio for the Benevento
Family Park and Neighborhood Park #3 Projects

2. Benevento Family Park Project Location
3. Neighborhood Park #3 Project Location

4
Page 78

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks and Recreation Department Director

5
Page 79

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. 10513

Page 80

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10513

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A DESIGN
CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WILSON DESIGN STUDIO FOR
THE BENEVENTO FAMILY PARK AND NEIGHBORHOOD PARK #3 PROJECTS

WHEREAS, on March 2, 2020, staff issued a Request for Proposal for park planning
services for Benevento Family Park and Neighborhood Park #3 pursuant to Section 2.36.110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS' by April 30,2020, staff received 13 qualified proposals; and

WHEREAS, following evaluation and ranking of the proposals, Wilson Design Studio
was selected based on their qualifications, and extensive experience in park design and
construction cost estimating; and

WHEREAS, Benevento Family Park is included in the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Capital
Improvement Plan and includes funding for design and engineering of the project; and

WHEREAS, there are sufficient funds budgeted and available in the Park Improvement
Fund (Fund 412) for Benevento Family Park; and

WHEREAS' Folsom Plan Area Neighborhood Park #3 is included in the Fiscal Year
2020-2I Capital Improvement Plan and includes funding for design and engineering of the
project; and

WHEREAS there are sufficient funds budgeted and available in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Impact Fund (Fund 472) for Neighborhood Park #3; and

WHEREAS, the Design and Consulting Services Agreement shall be in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Manager is authorized to
execute a Design and Consulting Services Agreement with Wilson Design Studio for design
services for the Benevento Family Park ($400,000) and Folsom Plan Area Neighborhood Park #3
($490,000) projects, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $890,000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of August2}2},by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10513
Page I of I

Page 81

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 2

Benevento Family Park Project Location

Page 82

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



Vista Del Lago
High School

Benevento Famil Pa rk

o

o

=l-o
Pc

(t'
(J

Benevento Family Park
Location Map

Page 83

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 3

Neighborhood Park #3 Project Location

Page 84

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



Man ini Pa a

\leig h borh ood
ark #3 Mangini Ranch

Elementary

Neighborhood Pa rk #3
Location Map

Page 85

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 86

08/25/2020; Item No.11.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

MEETING DATE: 812512020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No, 1 05 l4 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and

Equipment Company LLC to Purchase Solid Waste Collection
Vehicles and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10514 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western

Truck Parts and Equipment Company LLC to Purchase Solid Waste Collection Vehicles and

Appropriation of Funds

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Department must maintain a fleet of collection vehicles that is able to provide

efficient and reliable solid waste collection service. The City's requirement for these collection
vehicles is based on the need to replace its aging fleet (pursuant to the Division's approved

replacement schedule) and to provide the current level of services to new customers as the City
grows. Three of the vehicles being purchased will replace vehicles with higher than average

maintenance costs, that are over fourteen years of age, and each have over 180,000 miles of use.

The fourth vehicle is a fleet expansion for residential service north of Highway 50 and in Folsom
Ranch.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Western Truck
Parts and Equipment Company LLC (Western Truck) for the purchase of two roll off and two
automated side loader collection vehicles. The total cost for the purchase ol'these vehicles will
not exceed 51,169,217.26. Sufficient funds to purchase the teplacement vehicles to be used

north of Highway 50 are budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Solid Waste
Enterprise Fund (Fund 540). Staff is proposing to fund one of the side loader vehicles from

I

Page 87

08/25/2020; Item No.12.



the Folsom Plan Area Solid Waste Capital Fund (Fund 544) in the amount of $150,000. An
additional appropriation will be required in the Folsom Plan Area Solid Waste Capital Fund.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,

equipment, services and construction with an estimated value of $62,014 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements for
the procurement of any supplies, equipment, service or construction with one or more public
procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the parlicipants.

ANALYSN

Sourcewell, which was previously known as the National Joint Powers Agency, is a national
cooperative purchasing entity of which the City of Folsom is a member. The City has purchased

numerous items through Sourcewell.

Western Truck has a cunent contract with Sourcewell for solid waste collection vehicles at a
price that has been assessed to be fair, reasonable and competitive.

Sourcewell contract number #081716-PMC will be utilized for the purchase of solid waste

collection vehicles.

o New Way Automated Side Loader with Peterbilt chassis - $349,978.04 per vehicle
o Amrep Roll Off with Peterbilt chassis - 9234,630.59 per vehicle

These prices include taxes, tire fees and delivery

FINANCIAL IMPACT

$1,500,000 has been appropriated within the Solid Waste Fiscal Year 202A-21 Operating
Budget to purchase vehicles. The Department is requesting that the new contract be authorized
for a not to exceed amount of $1,169,217.26. The contract will be firnded in the Solid Waste

Operating Fund (Fund 540) in the amount of $1,019,21.7.26 which was budgeted in the Fiscal
Year 2020-21 Budget and is available. The remaining $150,000 will be funded from the
Folsom Plan Area Solid Waste Capital Fund (Fund 544) which is available but will need an

appropriation.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the Califomia Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

2

Page 88

08/25/2020; Item No.12.



1.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10514 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company LLC to Purchase Solid
Waste Collection Vehicles and Appropriation of Funds

Submiued,

Dave Nugen, Director

3

Page 89

08/25/2020; Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10514

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH WESTERN TRUCK PARTS AND EQUIPMENT COMPANY LLC
TO PURCHASE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION VEHICLES AND APPROPRIATION

OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has validated its need to purchase two roll off
solid waste collection vehicles and two automated side loader solid waste collection vehicles
based on an approved replacement and expansion schedule; and

WHEREAS, this purchase will be made through Sourcewell, which used its recognized
cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contract to Western Truck Parts and Equipment
Company LLC; and

WHrcREAS, funding for the contract will be divided between the Solid Waste Operating
Fund (Fund 540) in the amount of $1,019,217.26 and, the Folsom Plan Area Solid Waste Capital
Fund (Fund 544)inthe amount if $150,000; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds in the amount of $ I ,01 9,2 77 .26 are available in the Fiscal
Year 2020-21 Solid Waste Fund (Fund 540) Budget for the purchase of vehicles; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Folsom Plan Area Solid Waste Fund
(Fund 544) to add an additional appropriation in the amount of $150,000 for the purchase of
vehicles; and,

WHEREAS, staff recommends the execution of a contract with Westem Truck Parts and
Equipment Company LLC for the purchase of two roll off solid waste collection vehicles and
two automated side loader solid waste collection vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Westem Truck Parts and Equipment
Company LLC to purchase two Amrep Roll Off Solid Waste Collection Vehicles with Peterbilt
chassis, and two New Way Automated Side Loader Solid Waste Collection Vehicles with
Peterbilt chassis for the Public Works Department at a not to exceed amount of $1,169,217.26.

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate an additional $150,000 to the Folsom Plan Area Solid Waste Capital
Fund (Fund 544).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of August 2020, by the following roll-call vote:

Resolution No. 10514
Page I of2

Page 90

08/25/2020; Item No.12.



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10514
Page2 of2

Page 91

08/25/2020; Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 92

08/25/2020; Item No.12.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITV COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10515 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant for Volkswagen
Mitigation Settlement Funding for Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Folsom 2035 General Plan adopted by the Folsom City Council includes a goal of reducing
the consumption of carbon-intensive fuels. In Fiscal Year 2019-20 the City of Folsom
purchased 225,000 gallons of diesel fuel. Nearly 90o/opercent of that was utilized in the City's
fleet of refuse collection vehicles, The exhaust from diesel engines exposes the community to
dangerous green-house gas emissions. Converting to electric refuse trucks has the potential to
significantly reduce green-house gas emissions produced by City operations. In addition, while
the initial purchase price of an electric refuse truck far exceeds the cost of the diesel trucks, the
operational cost is much lower, so long term savings are expected.

As an incentive for collection fleets to convert to clean energy vehicles, grant funding is
available to assist with the initial cost. Earlier this month Volkswagen (VW) mitigation funding
was made available for refuse collection vehicles. On August 18, 2020, the California Air
Resources Board began accepting funding applications on a first come, first served basis. Due
to the nature of this application process, the Public Works Department submitted an application
as soon as it was available.

MEETING DATE: 8lzs/2020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10515 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Apply for a Grant for Volkswagen Mitigation
Settlement Funding for Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles

FROM: Public Works Department

Page 93

08/25/2020; Item No.13.



POLICY / RULE

The City Council Adopted Resolution No. 10405 Amending Financial Policies of the City of
Folsom regarding grant administration on April 14, 2020. Section D - Intergovernmental
Revenues, Paragraph A - Grant Applications states, o'Grant application shall be the
responsibility of the department seeking the grant. Grant applications which require an
expenditure of funds by the City of less than or equal to the City Manager contract authority
amount may be approved by the City Manager prior to submittal to the grantor. All other grant
applications, including any requiring an ongoing commitment of resources or staft shall be
reviewed and approved by the City Council prior to submittal. In circumstances where it is not
possible for the City Council to approve the grant application prior to submittal, the City
Manager may approve the application subject to the City Council ratification as soon as
practicable to do so.

Requests to the City Council or the City Manager for approval of a grant application shall
identifr anticipated long-term maintenance and/or renovation costs, required City matching
funds, and additional personnel that may be needed if the grant is awarded for a capital project,
With respect to grants for staffing, the source of funds for long-term staffing after the expiration
of the grant shall also be identified in the request for approval of the grant application.

All grant applications on behalf of the City shall be reviewed by the Finance Director before
submittal to the City Council or the grantor."

ANALYSN

The Solid Waste Division (Division) is seeking grant funding to assist with the purchase of
two electric refuse collection vehicles. This technology has the potential to eliminate emissions
from refuse collection vehicles; however, since the technology is relatively new and costly, the
Division would like to purchase one residential side loader and one rear loader to pilot the
technology and evaluate the effectiveness within the operation.

The Lion Electric Co. (Lion) has been awarded a cooperative bidding contract from the
California Department of General Services for class 8 Refuse trucks. The Lion class 8 trucks
are 700Yo electric so in addition to eliminating emissions, they will eliminate the possibility of
hydraulic spills which are costly to clean up and leave stains on City streets. The purchase
price for two Lion Electric Refuse Trucks is estimated at $ 1 , 100,000.

The VW grant would provide $200,000 per electric vehicle and requires the City to dispose of
two diesel vehicles to qualifr. Last year the Solid Waste Division applied for a grant from the
Sacramento Metro Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) and was approved for
$102,000 for the disposal of two diesel trucks and purchase of two electric refuse vehicles.
These funding sources are stackable and if both are applied, would provide $502,000 in grant
funding for the purchase of electric refuse vehicles.

2

Page 94

08/25/2020; Item No.13.



The cost of the vehicles less available funding would bring the purchase price below the
amount the city currently pays for a residential side loader, which is approximately $350,000.
In addition to the immediate saving, the reduced cost of electricity versus fuel and lower
maintenance cost provide year over year savings.

In addition to the truck purchase price, the Division would also need to invest in charging
infrastructure. Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) sent an electrician to evaluate
the project and the infrastructure was estimated to cost $92,940. SMUD may also have funding
available to contribute to the cost of infrastructure; however, no funding has been secured for
the infrastructure at this time.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

If approved, the VW mitigation grant would provide the Solid Waste Division with $400,000
toward the purchase of two fully electric refuse collection vehicles. The cost to the city after
the VW mitigation grant and the SMAQMD grant is estimated at approximately $700,000,
including charging infrastructure. This is comparable to the cost of diesel collection trucks.
The life expectancy of an electric refuse vehicle is expected to be twelve (12) years. Over the
life of the truck, the estimated maintenance and operating cost are estimated to be $35,000 less
per year than diesel, for a lifetime savings of $420,000.

$1,500,000 has been appropriated within the Solid Waste Fiscal Year 2020-21 Capital Outlay
Budget to purchase vehicles. The Department is requesting to use most of this funding,
$1,169,217.26, to purchase diesel collection vehicles due to their proven reliability. The
remaining $330,782.74 is budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Solid Waste
Enterprise Fund (Fund 540). An additional appropriation of approximately $370,000 would be
requested to complete this project if grant funding is secured.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the Califomia Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10515 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant for
Volkswagen Mitigation Settlement Funding for Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles.

J

Dave N Public orks Director

Page 95

08/25/2020; Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10515

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPLY FOR A GRANT
FOR VOLKSWAGEN MITIGATION SETTLEMENT FUNDING FOR TWO

ELECTRIC REFUSE COLLECTION VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the Solid Waste Division desires to purchase two electric refuse collection
vehicles to pilot the feasibility of the technology within the City of Folsom waste collection
operation; and

WHEREAS, the Folsom 2035 General Plan commits to reducing the consumption of
carbon-intensive fuels through the purchase of more efficient vehicles; and

WHEREAS, refuse collection vehicles consume more diesel fuel than any other City of
Folsom fleet vehicles; and

WHEREAS, applications are being accepted for Volkswagen Mitigation grant funding for
the purchase of electric refuse collection vehicles in conjunction with the disposal of diesel
vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the Volkswagen Mitigation grant in combination with other grant funding
would make the cost comparable to diesel collection vehicles; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby authorizes the City Manager to apply for a grant for Volkswagen Mitigation Settlement
funding for two electric refuse collection vehicles.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of August2l2},by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10515
Page I of I

Page 96

08/25/2020; Item No.13.



D
Folsom City Council

Staff rt

MEETING DATE: 8/2512020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10516 - A Resolution Authorizing Additional
Spending Under the Current Agreement with Schaefer Systems
Inc. (Contract No. 173-21 17 -067) for the Purchase of Residential
Solid Waste Containers

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10516 - A Resolution Authorizing Additional Spending Under the Cunent Agreement
with Schaefer Systems Inc. (Contract No. 173-l 17-067) for the Purchase of Residential Solid
Waste Containers.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Solid Waste Division (Solid Waste) of the Public Works Department is responsible for
providing timely collection of residential and commercial solid waste and recycling in the City
of Folsom. Solid Waste has a need to purchase recycling, refuse and green waste containers
(cans) on a continuing basis to maintain a working inventory of five different can types for
curbside collection. The majority of cans purchased will be used to replace damaged cans
currently in service; however, some will also be used to provide additional service to existing
customers, as well as to provide cans to new homes. Prompt replacement of damaged cans and
providing additional cans where needed enables the City to provide reliable and efficient service
for collection of the Crty's residential waste. In addition, properly functioning containers help
prevent litter and protect material from water intrusion, which can increase disposal cost and
reduce the recyclability of some material.

In Fiscal Year 2017-18 Folsom City Council passed Resolution Number i0002 authorizing the
City Manager to execute an agreement with Schaefer Systems Inc. (Schaefer) for the purchase

Page 97

08/25/2020; Item No.14.



of solid waste containers in an amount not to exceed $250,000. The agreement allows for
additional spending in subsequent years; however, in error, the resolution only approved the
amount necessary to meet the current Fiscal Year. The current agreement with Schaefer has a

remaining term of two years with the option of two one-year extensions.

The demand for containers is continuous and Solid Waste has continued to meet customer
needs by purchasing solid waste, recycling and green waste collection containers under the

existing agreement. The demand for cans is also increasing due to most of them being past

their anticipated useful life, new construction and most recently due to increased residential
waste during the COVID-19 health crisis. This resolution will authorize annual can purchases

based on projected demand as well as ratifr the spending that has already occurred in excess

of $250,000 to maintain consistent and reliable services.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code; supplies, equipment,
services and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be approved by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Solid Waste executed a contract with Schaefer in Fiscal Year 2017-78 for the purchase of cans.

The contract was awarded by cooperative purchasing through National Joint Powers Alliance
(NJPA) contract #041217. Solid Waste has been satisfied with the quality and service provided
by Schaefer Systems Inc. and wishes to continue purchasing residential waste cans under the

existing contract.

The City Council previously approved spending not to exceed $250,000 which was intended

to cover the initial contract year only. In error, the resolution approving the contract did not
include spending for subsequent fiscal years. To ensure continuity of service and until this
enor was identified, Solid Waste continued purchasing residential cans, In Fiscal Year 2018-
19 can purchases totaled 5283,217.53, and in Fiscal Yew 2019-20 can purchases totaled

$348,143.06.

Each year Solid Waste projects the amount that will be needed for cans and includes this in the

annual budget. For Fiscal Year 2020-21 Solid Waste projected expenses of $358,789 for the
purchase of residential cans.

A combination of three funding sources are used to purchase cans. The City receives

City/County Payment Program funds from CalRecycle for beverage container recycling and

these funds are currently being used exclusively for the purchase ofresidential recycling cans.

Impact fees are used to provide cans for new homes and monthly service fees are used for the
remaining containers.

2

Page 98

08/25/2020; Item No.14.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

Funds are budgeted and available in Fiscal Year 2020-21Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund
540) and Solid Waste Capital Fund (Fund 541). The operating budget includes $l9,499from
the City/County Payment Program and $253,979ftom Solid Waste operating revenue. The
capital budget includes $85,000 from impact fees.

In subsequent years of the contract, the financial impact will be projected annually and
included in the Solid Waste budget. This resolution authorizes annual spending in an amount
not to exceed the combined authorized departmental supplies budgets for Solid Waste
Operating (Fund 540) Collections Division (540.3501), Solid Waste Grant (540.3505) and
Solid Waste Capital (Fund 541).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10516 - A Resolution Authorizing Additional Spending Under the Cunent
Agreement with Schaefer Systems Inc. (Contract No. 173-21 17-067) for the Purchase of
Residential Solid Waste Containers.

Submitted,

Dave Nugen, PUBLIC DIRECTOR

3

Page 99

08/25/2020; Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10516

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL SPENDING UNDER THE CURRENT
AGREEMENT WrTH SCHAEFER SYSTEMS INC. (CONTRACT NO. 173-2117-067)

FOR THE PURCHASE OF RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS

WHEREAS, Solid Waste Division staff has an ongoing need to purchase solid waste
containers to continue to conduct solid waste and recyclables collections safely and efficiently;
and

WHEREAS, Solid Waste Division has an existing contract with Schaefer Systems Inc
for the purchase of residential waste containers; and

WHEREAS, the existing contract for solid waste containers has a not to exceed amount
of $250,000 for Fiscal Year 2077-2018; and

WHEREAS, the existing contract for solid waste containers allows a not to exceed
amount in subsequent years to the amount approved by City Council in the Solid Waste budget;
and

WHEREAS, Solid Waste Division has exceeded the authorized amount of the contract to
ensure continuity ofservice; and

WHEREAS, Solid Waste Division included a projected cost of $358,789 for residential
collection containers in the Fiscal Year 2020-2l budget; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Solid Waste Operating
Fund (Fund 540) and Solid Waste Capital Fund (Fund 541); and

NOW, THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
ratifies expenditures already incuned in excess of $250,000 to ensure continuity of solid waste
services; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom authorizes
additional spending under the current agreement with Schaefer Systems Inc for an annual not to
exceed amount equal to the amount approved in the annual Solid Waste budget.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of August 2020, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Resolution No. I 05 l6
Page I of2

Page 100

08/25/2020; Item No.14.



Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I 05 l6
Page2 of2

Page 101

08/25/2020; Item No.14.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 102

08/25/2020; Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 10507 - A Resolution Amending
Exhibit A to Resolution No. 10491Regarding the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside
Fee in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On January 28, 2014, the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) was adopted by the City
Council with Resolution No. 9298. The PFFP is an $877 million plan that described the
infrastructure and facility costs, presented a financing strategy and estimated the time horizon
for the development in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA). The PFFP proposed the establishment of
several impact fees for the development of the backbone infrastructure including roadway
improvements, potable and non-potable water systems, wastewater systems, storm drainage
infrastructure and habitat mitigation to serve the FPA.

On September 8,2015, the City Council adopted ResolutionNo.9642 which approvedthe
nexus study for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and set the

initial amount of the SPIF Fees. On January 9,2018, the City Council adopted ResolutionNo
10059 which adopted the Fiscal Year 2017-18 update for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and set the updated amount of the SPIF Fees.

1

MEETING DATE: 812s12020

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10507 - A Resolution Amending Exhibit A to
Resolution No. 10491 Regarding the Off-Site Water Treatment
Plant Set-Aside Fee in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

FROM: Finance Department

Page 103

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



On June ll, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1293 amending sections

3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code pertaining to the Set-

aside component of the Folsom Plan Area SPIF Fees.

On July 28,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10491, which adopted the Nexus
Study for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and updated the amount of the SPIF Fees.

On August 25,2020, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1307 which further amended

sections 3.130.01O(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code pertaining to the
Set-Aside component of the Folsom Plan Area SPIF Fees to change the Off-Site Water Fee to
a Set-Aside fee to be collected at building permit issuance rather than prior to final map
approval.

POLICY / RULE

General Plan Policy 11.6 - states that it is the policy of the City of Folsom to require new
development to bear the cost of its increased demand on municipal services and facilities so as

not to create a greater burden on existing residents.

Section 3.130.030(A) of the Folsom Municipal Code authorizes adoption of the SPIF Fee by
Council Resolution.

ANALYSIS

Pursuant to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement between the City
of Folsom and Certain Landowners in the FPA, developers are responsible for the costs of the
Infrastructure, Public Lands, and Community Parkland necessary to serve the development in
the FPA. The SPIF Program is the mechanism to equalize the costs of the Infrastructure, Public
Lands and Community Parkland in the FPA. The SPIF Program also includes a Set-Aside
component to equalize the costs amongst all the FPA landowners for the Phase 1 Potable Water
and Phase I Sanitary Sewer Infrastructure required to serve the first 2,500 dwelling units in
the FPA. The Phase 1 Potable Water and Sanitary Sewer Improvements necessary to serve the
initial development in the FPA has been completed and accepted by the City and is currently
in City ownership and maintenance. In addition to potable water and sanitary sewer

infrastructure, the SPIF Program was amended in June 2019 to include the costs for off-site
roadway improvementrequirements and an Off-site Roadway Improvement Set-Aside Fee was

established to be collected atbuilding permit issuance.

The current Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee includes an Off-Site Water fee. The Off-Site
Water fee was established to reimburse the City for a portion of the FPA share of costs incurred
by the City for changes at the water treatment plant to accommodate future citywide growth,
including new Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) development. The curent fee is
collected atfinal map, and the existing SPIF Program does not include a dedicated set-aside

component for payment to the City for the FPA's share of the Off-site Water Treatment Plant
cost obligations previously paid for by the City. It is important to facilitate a mechanism to

2
Page 104

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



reimburse the City for the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant improvements constructed to serve

developments in the FPA. Cunently that mechanism does not exist.

Staff proposes to establish a SPIF Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee which will
be implemented on new development based on the factors used in the SPIF Nexus Study Fiscal
Year 2020-2021Updxe. The SPIF Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021Updxe was approved
by the City Council on July 28,2020. As shown in Exhibit A, the fee will be between $354 to
$1,306 per unit for residential uses and between $.027 and $.41 for non-residential uses.

The Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee will be added to the SPIF fees, but unlike
the SPIF fees, the Off-site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee will be collected at building
permit issuance. The proposed fee is attached to the resolution as Exhibit A, Table 27. The
Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee is not an additional fee but rather simply
changes how the fee is collected by the City. The current SPIF fee is collected at final map

and the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee will be collected at building permit
issuance.

The Nexus Study for the FPA identified the cost for the SPlF-funded off-site water to be

$7,665,000 (2017 $). Several final small lot subdivision maps have been approved up to this
point and the SPIF fee obligations have been previously satisfied for those final small lot maps.

The amount of the SPIF Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside funding that would have

been paid by new development on those final small lots will be collected through a

reimbursement of future SPIF - Infrastructure Fees collected by the City. The infrastructure
constructing entities in the FPA will be the entities to receive reimbursements from future SPIF

fees collected from new development and will be reimbursed on a first-in, first-out basis based

on a calendar-year priority. With concurrence of the landowners, staff proposes to include the
City on parity with each of the original constructing entities (each with a calendar-year priority
of 2017). Reimbursements to the City and two constructing entities would be paid to each
party based on a percentage basis equal to the outstanding reimbursement amounts owed to a
party as compared to the total amount owed to all parties with the same calendar-year priority.

Exhibit A to Resolution No. 10491 is amended to include Table 27,the Off-Site Water
Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee and is attached to Resolution No. 10507.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no financial impact to the General Fund (Fund 010).

ENVIRONMENTAL RE,VIEW

This action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act under 15061(b)(3) of the
CEQA Guidelines.

J
Page 105

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10507 - A Resolution Amending Exhibit A to Resolution No. 10491

Regarding the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

2. Resolution No. 10491 - A Resolution Adopting the Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-
2021IJpdate for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and to
Set the Updated Amount of the SPIF Fees

Submitted,

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director

4
Page 106

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 107

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. 10507

A RESOLUTION AMENDING EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION NO. IO49I REGARDING
THE OFF.SITE WATER TREATMENT PLANT SET.ASIDE FEE IN THE FOLSOM

PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN INFRASTRUCTURE FEES

WHEREAS, on January 28,2014,the Public Facilities Financing Plan for the Folsom Plan
Area (PFFP) was adopted by the City Council with Resolution No. 9298; and

WHEREAS, on September 8,2015, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1235 and

codified the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee ("SPIF") in Chapter 3.130 of the
Folsom Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, also on September 8, 2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9642

which approved the initial Nexus Study for the SPIF Fee and set the initial amount of the SPIF

Fee; and

WHEREAS, on January 9,2018,the City Council approved ResolutionNo. 10059, which
adopted the 2017-2018 fiscal year nexus study and set the updated amounts of the SPIF Fees; and

WHEREAS, on July 28,2020, the City Council approved Resolution No. 10491, which
adopted the 2020-2021 fiscal year nexus study and set the updated amounts of the SPIF Fees: and

WHEREAS, the PFFP included the Off-Site Water Fee as a component of the SPIF;

however, the mechanism to collect the Off-Site Water Fee was inadvertently omitted in the SPIF

Fee; and

WHEREAS, Attachment A to this Resolution contains the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant
Fee as a set-aside to the SPIF Fee to be assessed and collected with new building permits issued

in the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the landowners and developers in the Folsom Plan Area have expressed

support for this Resolution, and desire that the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee be

assessed and collected at building permit issuance for both residential and commercial projects;
and

WHEREAS, the landowners and developers in the Folsom Plan Area concur to include
the City on parity with each of the original constructing entities (each with a calendar-year priority
of 2017) for purpose of reimbursing the City for Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fees

that had not been collected prior to this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, reimbursement to the City and the constructing entities would be paid to each
party based on a percentage basis equal to the outstanding reimbursement amounts owed to a
constructing entity as compared to the total amount owed to all constructing entities with the same

calendar-year priority.

NOW' THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that Exhibit A to Resolution No. 10491 shall be superseded by, and replaced with, Exhibit A

Resolution No. 10507
Page I of 11

Page 108

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



attached to this Resolution, which includes the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee

shall be collected at building permit issuance for both residential and commercial projects in the

Folsom Plan Area effective thirty days from the date of this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City shall be reimbursed for Off-Site Water
Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fees that had not been collected from the SPIF Fees previously
collected on a percentage basis equal to the outstanding reimbursement amounts owed to a
constructing entity as compared to the total amount owed to all constructing entities eligible for
reimbursement under the SPIF Ordinance with the same calendar-year priority.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all fees in Exhibit A attached to this Resolution other

than the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee, having been previously adopted in
Resolution No. 10491, shall continue to be collected without change and without delay.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of August2020, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Members:
Council Members:
Council Members:
Council Members:

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10507
Page 2 of 77

Page 109

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



Exhibit A
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Effective August l, 2020

DRAFT

TiDb I

gHt ernmryF Drclllng untugdg. 8q. tL

Mtd2

EPIF!.rnml't

lhm

n rEcnllll - tPlF Prr Dw.llng Unll

-L;@-T'g''ffi

lD.dnc Plrll lnirlrfucurr tcc {lPlF}
O{r-ard Of€le Ro€('l/vrF
Dry Lr0nbo
On-SabWslai
ofi€lbw.br
Rcq,itcdWder
Orlrace
S€ffit
H.bnit f/fiUgrtdr
AdmhCr'lion (394 of rum ol d SPIF cqlr)

Told SPIF Cod prt O*rfllng Ullulldl. 8q. Ft

3r,r,377
f'3,A9

$0.d,2
ta3r2
33,00s
t€,803
lt,l6il
$r207
31.345

LE,r$

$13,O70
33,21S

*,27x
t3.i2a
31,ofi
t6,s14
Er.$3
ou

tlr(f,il
l0r,ltr

Itr.76ti
t2,4to
$3,898
tr,0a2
lr.r73
t6.037

386rt
t4.lo
1866

ue.!90

tl0,,tto
a?,4r0
fs,z21
3r,80,r

i869
13,373

l€6t
$t1
t8st

lrq,tot

is,602
3a4r0
i3,o02
it,520

Ss18
l2oe

366$
8139
te4s

'tr4?a1

10,1,19
3e,413
a,7p
31,3'1

30r8
3{,0s2

1605
3107
i047

a?42u

Ssrroc: Cily ol Fobom; }lad(oy e Smrpr: EPs.

Ptptttl by EPS Tnltzun

Resolution No. 10507
Page 3 of l1

asffihra&ran&

Page 110

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
M2ot2

T-Ll

tPlt tumm.ry p.r Dtrclllr!
2Ot0 UpdCa
tq. rt

tPlttlrlm!ry

f,cn

llonnddcntd,tPlt Flr lldr.tq. A
tt/Ec.ll,,ld |rdurtiru(FEa

Co.nmerEbl Paft(lND/ctP)
s€n€rd communlty

cornm€.dsl Cofirlcrdal
R6ghnal

Comtrtrcbl

On- snd Ofi€n6 Rodvv.yo
Dry tXillL.
On.SlbWabr
otr€n wabf
Raclrl€d Wsbr
Drahry
Sbulct
H.btt8t ffibr$o.r
AdmlrLtrr&rn (316ol lum of lllgPlF od)

totrl lplt Cod prr osilne Unl,l,BldS' aq tL

fi7.80
t224
t3.18
31.57
30.96
to.23
lo.l2
to.45
t1.00

Irc.38

il.f.80
Er.st
t2.'tt
3r.27
fi.n
t'6.21
30.23
E0.s
30.s}

lzN.rtt

t20.80
3t.81
32.,1o

ll,2o
&,72
37.,18

10,r2
tn.38
11,0t

3sr.rt

tao.80
32.rF
9.72
31.36
to.Ea
t8.il7
$.r2
30.,f1
81.r0

$t,6.

src.10
tr.63
ta.{r
3r.(E
10.81
16.7'l
30.12
1o.33
$ter

U!.tlt

Soljtrc: Cfyof foho,n; kH(ryE SoflDr: EPg

PItfi'dWEPS |drlnn

Resolution No. 10507
Page4ofll

fe'{m

zllilffitai@l.De *ffirB Q wr@ w W a, 04&

Page 111

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
Tlblr 2
Folloln Plln A'tr SFroma Plan
8Fdfic Ptrn hf?$kuctur8 F.3 (8PlF) 2020 UPdlb
Foltom H.bhtr SPIF Somm.ty F.r Dudllng UnluBldg. tq. Ft

Pr,' I ol2

Fdrom H.lght3 SP|F tummstr

unlt

Itm

lp.3lllc Plrn lntr.rtrus{url F.e {tPlF)
OrF and Ott€tte Ro.d,Yayg
fiy l,rilfiflsg
ol}gnoWator
O{l-Slb Walor
R€cy{rod Walef
Dreftagg
SeU€r
hhbltat Litthsilon
A*rhl8lretldr (395 ol sum otsll sPlF cosb)

Tltrl EPF C6l per Dwdllllg Unlt/Bm$ Eq. Ft

$14,3n
lc.zre

tt,207
ln1

12r,167

l13,o7o
trzts

ft24
$tos

124,3s6

llt,70.:l
t2,{tg

$440
3fr20

lzt,z11

$10,456
t2,415

t211
31s4

lra,sr8

19;602
$4,{1s

32,902

tltg
$58

lt5,7lt

39,i{9
32,4r5

g,or2

sl97
l+zr

lr!"2r7

t6,8S3 t6,614 s8.0:i7 t3,373

gdrrca: cfty of Fobom; MscKay & sorpsi EPS.

[1] Fol8om rlshnb lnduftE only SlrEl]Famly, glngNefsmtly Low
Denslty, and Mul0lsnlly LorY D€nsny tesklenfd land u8o8, and
only Gonofal Commdl'gl nonrosld€nllal lsld u8€8. l'lw€t/sr,
lhls tsDle Bhons tho cot'gopondh0 SPIF Fae for 8ll FPASP
lrnd usas esswnlrE th€ SPIF hflasuudLrr F€e oompon€ntr
clrarg€d b Foborn Helghb dslroloPmsnl.

Pto,,EdWEPS fnTEON

Resolution No. 10507
Page5ofll

Page 112

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
P'ga 2af 2

Trbl.2

tp.oltb Plrn lnltlltrustl.l F.r (sPFl 2020 UPdltr
tollom tLlghll 3PlF Sumfll.ty p.. Dyt lllng UnluBldg. lq. FL

Fobom H.lgm3 tPll Summry

lLrr!

Itlorruldentlrl .3PlF P.r Bldg. Bq. Ft FI
Mlrod u8s lndustrlal/omoo ooneral cfimunlty RsglorlaN

Cormlordd Pert 0ND/OP) Comnerdal Comm€rolal Conrtptdal

Speoltk Pl.n hfl!3tnrctre Fer (SPFI
On- and Ofi€lts Rogfisys
Dry Uultos
OI}SlteWaler
Of,.SlteWslsr
Recyded Watar
Drsfngo
Sower
Hetttat ftfiUgsllo.r
AdmlnlBtratlon (3% ol sum ofsll SPIF costs)

Tdl SP|F Co.t per Dw.lllng UnlUBkl$ 8q. Ft.

i17.60
12.21

ts.23

10.45
to.8s

Ito.4't

i14.E0
lr.5t

86.2r

to.30
io.oo

12r.to

t20,80
lt.Et

t0.38
to.sr

t20.80
02.0s

10.41

No.ss

trJ.ro
$t,83

t6.71

t0.tr,
?o.72

t2..n

t7.4s 00.47

Iil.r7 $r.6e

FHbtlm
Sourc6: Clty of Folsom; MacKay & So{rp3; EPS.

lfl Folsom H€lghts lncludes only Slngle'Femlly, Slrtsls-Fsmlly Low
Denslty, snd Multfmrfl.y Low o€nslty rosldentlel land wos. and
ody Gen€rd @mrlsrofiel nonregdefiilsl lsnd u8es. However,
thls teble shows the cons8pondhg SPIF F€e tor 8ll FPASP
tand us€s assuntng the SPIF lnfr8slluctJro F€€ components
$arg€d to Fotsorn tlolghts devslopmenl

&wftdDTEPS m7m20

Resolution No. 10507
Page6ofll Page 113

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
TrHr li
Fdrom Plrn Arrr Eprcilb F|rn
Spccifte Plrn lrlfrrrtnilhtn Fr IEFFf l0dl0 l&d!b
tPF td'Atlde flYalrf trrrrrf

neeHrrdrl Lrnd U;r [l! waJls-?vm
Prcpogad

FY2d!&2{t21

Anur/EauslladooRakI2l

Singla-Fandy (SF)
Slngb-F$nly Hlgtt D*ttfty (SFHD)
Mdlibmty Lorl llsnd! {MtI}}
ilul{ifamily lledium Denclly Uf,Sf }
Uu$hmi! Hign Density {MHD)
Mirad Uae (MUl- msid€.ntid

t3.3t3
$ao78
31.2S2
sl.m7
sl.o1l

$s9g

2ffi96

$3.38S
3at25
$t.3al
$1.091
tt.m4

ls19

rlt lafi
Solrm: Engnn*riry+lows Rffitd; EP8.

{ll SPIF SCrABide b ttl app6ceble lo nmrgeidenEal ueee.

{21 Par Ctreplr a t 3O.{XIO of lhe Fohom Muniipel Code, lha Glyrr Finarra
Iltgtior'g dElEmirilrfifli of gereral ch€ttg33 itt Entil8l mnsbudbn cosE tn8y
be bss€d upon BtEraghg lhe CorlEtruotifir Ccl lndex (GGl) for hx€nty oitig8
srd for 8gn Frenciaco. ar prilistr€d ln lho Engltrertrg Numtecord ptDlba[on
tor thE prtaarlrq 12 rnonthg xrding in lleoemb€r of lho Sior caletdw year.
Sac Table O-2 grd Tetrb Gt fc drtEih.

57

Resolution No. 10507
Page7of1l Page 114

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
Trhb 1!
Fdsn Flrn Artr Eprolsc Plrn
Sproific Phn lnfiroatofrm Flo {NHn I0!0 UFdtr
EPF Of"Etu Focdr td.Addr Fer [ll

lrnd Urr

tRtF OfiSlir Rodr
td"lridr Fn

Poporad
F'rf 20rs.zra0 Fl 2$20-2021

Arf,rrrd Esosb!'fi Rata f2l

krldrnfrl
Single#amIy
Single-Family

2259r

-Afrl'lt-
{sFt
l{dr Danslty (SFHD}

izzo
la(x}
lls0
slm
s130
il'lO

l?jt5
ta{t5
s1&t
t10f
trSEr
t!43

llufiibnily Lon lI€ndiy (tltDl
trbltihnily i'ledrlrrr Dengi! Of'D)
fiuffisnlly HFh Dendry uHD)
*ired Urs {MU} - Reridantisl

Ho.rmldrnd.l
Mirsd Ure {MU} - Gomtte dBl
lrrduabidj€tfi ca Paft ONDTOP I
Ggrerd Contnercird (G6)
Corrrrunity CanxnetclC {0G)
RsglonBl Co:tmsrdd tRC)

i0.27
$0,23
to.32
$o.28
$0.23

1o.28
i0.?r
l0.ct
$0.29
io.z+

FfrqFrrdatEPs lt uttum

,ord ll
8flrc'r; Englne€rhgFNBrs Flocordi EFB.

llf h Jura 20te, ttra City ado@ Ondimnce ils- l29il and Raolutim tlo. t{XlOO

to ouod ltp SF|F ffirerre and dlorv the doplbn ol e naw Ofi-SilE RDdt
S€tsArid. F*. Thb aol-atite it€ b td ddiliw b the 8PF Pmgrrmr, and b
:irlfler b the axleUn! ePlF Set.Acift lor rrEbr end **er fatiith€. ThE SP|F
Of€ib FE& S€l.Aslle Fse b riorrotpfrble wi0t SPIF lnfteslnrchre Fre
RdmburE€rrEni3 Efld b mqutEd for ths bcuttE of a buldhg permtl

l2l Fer ChEptEr 3. 1 flt.{}:lo of the Fohorn Mmicird Code. [1o frtyrs Ftnmce
Dinc*or'e de{rmlndon of grterd dtfigEc h smuel conslructbn eclr mry
bo b*ad upon svcrEging th3 G.fisbttclbn Gori lnder (CCll for hflsnly ciliea
crd for San FranciEco. s grblhlud in lln Engharing l{erw.Rmd p,tb$oailon

br tho precedng t2 rtnlhr en&rg h [lmn$erol he p*tr cdandar yeer.

8ea Tatrle 04 €td Tabl. G1 brdeldla.

5f

Resolution No. 10507
Page8ofll Page 115

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



Trbb 28
fobom Plln Atr. SD.dic Plilr
Sp.cltb Ph lnltaltuctun F.rFfinzoa0Upddc

Aroiallon 00r0lt

DRAFT

Pl'tlrnd E$lrlltidgl Allcc.ton

l$tll,.r|lrl AlbcdlonBlllf Pl'illndAllcrtlon

Lrnd lJl.
Itc{llop.tL

Amr
Uilr,
sq.FL

P€rwrr pcr
lloltclF5

Ptlolr
Srrvld

Dhfrhruort
ol Fcrlofi8

srlv.d

hdand
Rc$h'lDnt

ArCgmdAcrr! F6r Co.lpErunlt

funrt

iEdd.n0.l
SbClr-F nlly (gFl
grngraFflnrly Hbh oen*y (sFltolnl
Ittutulamlt Ldr Oon!fly (MLO]lll
Irihrllfrmlv lrilcdum DGn!19 ($MD,
Irfirhtfrmily Hloh DcnCV (MHO)

Mix.d tha (llt 
' 
- Rcl6€tild

To{al

A I c

2.Y2
2.&.
Lel
'1.94

1.Sa
l.9t

MB E{vtetElth F-Td,gaE 
'ffaB 

Hqc!'/.n

'187.6
u22.O

218.5
47.8
Irt-3
17.1

t8.tlr6
17"1*
16.8r
a.2*

11.1%
2.1*

ptt ttt
0.0148
0.0148
0.00vt
0.0097
0.(xr07
0.0097

t.ot.t ttitst

4,1&.
13.338
4.848
1,738
3,t{E

00ct

?'p74 t0o.ol6

t8,12s
*,1n
41,a72
3'1,071
3{,072
u,a'n

fall,Lt D.?.ot!

nat
r,6ilt
4.667
2,306

806
1.60'l

3it{t

n.6
68.9
23.3
a,l

t6.8
3.3

iao.t

p.*h&q
Sour.; Uad(sy I Sompr, EPg

[1] Frnocli lhe bfld urd sr otJun5 30. 2010.

[A For porpofc| ct oCcd.lhg thc gPtF tudadd Equdilrlbn F€c, I 14 MLO d!,Fnhg unb kr nll3!€X Ranch tr6 mkilbbd !8 aFHD; th!{€fioro. 1 |tl dri,olfro unltr rri..
sddod b SFHD tld oooroqr5luy, I I ,l df,afm t,llb tlrr6 r€du6d liqn lv$l) ln thb ldb.

PDF$ryEPa TnMNX)

Resolution No. 10507
Page9ofll Page 116

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
TrHr l$
Fobqr P&rn Ana Specific Plrn
tp.oilfc Pbb hfrrrlructtrrt Fr l3PlFllffi0 $ddr
Eurnmray ol Prftlc Fmlltlrr Lrnd Rrqdnmnt tg FPABP Anr

All FPASP ErE€pl
Hdghb Fdaom Heighb

blldUrr Fgdc Amqnt F.cbr Ansnl

Arrump0on

Rddrnflrl
thgle-Fady(SF)
tihgl*Farnlly High D€dty { $FHD)
Mdffamly Low tl€rBfry (l'l-D)
MdEhmay MEdLm Dmaly (MMD)
Md!'ferdy Hlgh Dttaity (['lHDf
Mirad uEa (MU) - Reeidalial

ilonnrldrnffrl
:Mbed Ure {MUl - Covnmscld
brdjshbllOfice Falt (ll,ttlloPl
GrrrrdComrscial (GCl
Cornrr,nity Conrnetdol (CC)
Fegbnd Cqnmercbl (RC)

3llt,[t7 prr rcn

Fsrfit
0.fl'23
0.q12:r
0.mr5
o.mt6
o.mt5
o.(xlr5

ts47
19.17
t629
16:!S
1029
la?s

o.0016
0.0016
0.0010
o-ooto
0.00r0
0.00t0

ffr udl

trlt r-tt

t6{o
t8r{l
u25
t4zti
1125
i425

Fr ocr
0.0085 $4507
0.0189 s7.0r3
o.m93 $,913
om68 $z,US
o0072 t3.02r

o.o06s
0-0114
o.om3
0.0ll4c
0.{xH9

l2,4tr
14,785
12,6{7
lr,sl4
12.0{3

AID tF qtiltt

Soun: Medby& Sorpr, EFS

,++.rr.tltEfg tnAAlEA
72

Resolution No. 10507
Page 10 of I I Page 117

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



Effective October 1, 2020

Tabl.27
Clty ot Follom
SP|F lmplomontrtlon
lnliattructun Cott Allocaton: FPA8P Porllon of Clty Wator Trortmont Plsnl Erprnllon - Romalnlng (20201)

DRAFT
FFASF ForflOn Of

CttyWdorTn*nent
PlNnt E (psnslon

Remrlnlno Land Ut.t

Lend Urer
Ercludlng Folront

Hclsht! Cort Allooatlon B.rlr Ullatcr Cct Allmallon

Lrnd UBo

Dev,
Acros [1]

Unltd
Sq. Ft.

Watsr
D€mand [2]

Tohl
Demand

Dblributlon
of Demand

Assigned
cost[3]

psr UnlU
Sq. Ft

per

Acl€

tutmh

Re3l&ntlal
Singls-Famlly (SF)
Slngle-Family Hlgh Denslty (SFHD)
Mul$tamlly Low Denslty {MLO)
Multtliamily Medium Denslty (MMD)

Multihmily Hlgh tlonslty (MHD)
Mlx€d Ues (MU) - Resld€nllal
Subtoi.l

ilonlorldentlal
Mlxod Uso (MU) - Commerclal
Ofic6 Perk (OP)
Ganoral Comm€rclal (GC)
Communtly Commsrdal (CC)
R€glonsl Commorclal (Rc)
Subtotal

Totll ProJoG{

c EAAo|g E=Dllold&flmd F=Io{rrcod€ @FlA H.nA

iF,tuttlt

$1,481,252 $4,297 $1,306
$2,359,982 $4,s18 0818
$1,03,6,230 s4,596 $509

8376,8S9 07,885 $421

$638,010 f,s,922 $3es
$12't,5oo $7,105 $3s4

16,013,8t{

perq,lL

$0.41
$0.33
$0.31
S0.36
$0.27

u4.7
522.4
225.5

47.8
64.3
17.1

1221.8

11.4
103.4

42.5
24.5
42.3

au,1

1,134
2,881
2,035

896
1,601

343
8,890

8q' n'

100,382
1,353,845

441,n7
235,224
512,443

2,063,171

669
1,006

468
170
288

55
2,718

21.8o/o

34.3%
15.1%
5.5%
s.3%
1.8%

E7.6'/o

0,6%
6.8%
2.'t%
1.204
2.0%

,12.6%

un 16 Ft utlt
0.59
0.37
0.23
0.19
0.18
0.10

p€ra@
1.64 19
1.97 2U
1.54 65
1.54 38
1.46 82

307

$41,392
$451,0r7
$144,833
$el,532

0136,728
iEfl,500

13,409
03,409
$3,232

f3,631
$4,361

l,{il5.S 3,llt/t 100.0% f6,871,3?l

wFw*rlngCtu
Sourca: Folsom Spedic Plan Area Wat€r Supply A8s€ssmsnt (June 2010), Macl(ay & somp8. EPS

lll Residentlal acreage ln $ls table does nol r€thct the reduction ol lio egilmated acreag€ of residental subdlvlslons which have plocoss€d llnal rnap6.

[2] Rosidential: acre f€€UdlrBlling unltyoar; nonresldential: acre f€euacre^roar

[3] See Table K-7.

PtcpilEdbyEPS UrA2O20

Resolution No. 10507
Page ll ofll Page 118

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 119

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. I-0497

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE NEXUS STUDY FISCAL YEAR 2O2O-202I UPDATE
FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN INX'RASTRUCTURE FEES (SPIT) AND

TO SET THE UPDATED AMOTINT OF THE SPIF FEES

WIIEREAS, the proposed developments in the Folsom Plan Area create a need for additional
public improvements, infrastructure, facilities and services for the future residents, businesses, and

visitors in the Folsom Plan fuea; and

WHEREAS, the General Plan of the City and voter-approved Measue W require that new

development within the Folsom Plan Area provide, in a time frame related to its development, an

adequate level of public improvements, infrastructure, facilities and services in order to maintain

adequate levels of public services and not adversely impact other areas of the Crty; and

WHEREAS, the Nexus Study for the Folsom Plan Area, dated Decemb er 20, 2017 demonstrates

the need for the public facilities in the Folsom Plan Area and establishes a reasonable relationship

between the need for the public facilities and the type of development, between the use of the fees and

the type of development, and between the amount of the fees and the cost of the public facilities
athibutable to the type of development; and

WHEREAS, the Public Facilities Financing Plan ("PFFP") for the Folsom Plan Area, adopted

by the City Council on January 28,2014 in Resolution No. 9298, sets forth a financing mechanism to
fund approximately $877 million in infrastructure and facility costs necessary to serve new

developments in the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the public infrastructure components in the PFFP constitute approximately

$299,784,000 for the construction of water, sanitary sewer, roads, storm drainage, and other public

infrastructure; and

WIIEREAS, Ordinance No. 1235 added Chapter 3.130 to the Folsom Municipal Code which
establishes the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) and authorizes the adoption

ofthe SPIF Fees by City Council Resoiution; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10059 on January 9, 2018 and

established the updated amounts of SPIF fees; and

WHEREAS, the Nexus Study Fiscal Year2020-202lUpdate for the SPIF Fees, dated July 16,

2020 demonsfates the need for the public infrastructure in the Folsom Plan Area, identifies the purpose

of the SPIF Fees and use of the funds, and establishes a reasonable relationship between the need for
the public infrasffucture and the type of development, between the use of the fees and the type of
development, and between the amount of the fees and the cost of the public infrastructure athibutable
to the type of development; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution is adopted pursuant to Califomia Government Code Section 66000

et seq. ("Mitigation Fee Acf'), Article XI, Section 7 of the California Constitution, and the provisions

of Chapter3.130 ofthe FolsomMunicipal Code ("FolsomPlanArea Specific Planlnfrastructure Fees").

ResolutionNo. 10491
Page 1 of l0 Page 120

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



NOW, THEREX'ORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that the

Nexus Study Fiscal Year2020-202lUpdate for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee,

dated July 16,2020, is hereby approved and adopted for the Folsom Plan Area.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the updated Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees specified in Exhibit'oA" are hereby approved and adopted for the Folsom Plan Area,
and the updated SPIF Fees shall be effective as of August 1,2020.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of July 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino
None
None
None

\
t)

Aquino, MA

ATTEST:

Christa

Resolution No, 10491
Page 2 of 10

CITY CLERK

Page 121

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



Exhibit A
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Effective August \2420

DRAFT

Tgt

lp.Glll3 Phr lnfrrtrdjlt;rr (lPltl lofO Wfib
tFlF ll'trnr.rt Fr Dslln! lrnlttEdg. tq. ff,

wtc2

lPlFgiil-t

Itln

Er&hrlLl . tPlF F.? DIlUm Unlt

Lil[bndty H$t'lnlly l-iltbrlty flH,D.(llty tfliosaty tlrhdtL

SPdttc PEn hlll|tuctltt F- (tPlR
Orl..rd Of€lrRodrvlF
Dryt ttr6
orFslrWrtar
OlFSiatryrtst
WWltr
DrAltco
Btrr
lS.1ljluctlqr
A.}llllb|ilo.r (5* oltllm of { EF|F odtl

Tdrl tPlF Go.l D.r Dsllht Unfrud!. lq. Ft

411.377
38,a9

tr0.o0a
t{882
i'$00e
lonB
tl.103
tr"207
31.it's

laSrrr

$3,070
33219
33.270
$,r2ll
1r,887
163t4
ll,l5s
ni$

31.(n
lr7.rll

st1.78t!
lalls
33.r90
ll,9t2
Ir,r7r
t6.(xrt

108!
t{,10
3e$

lip.!$

ar0,{s
32,{10
39121
31,804
gI0

s3,373
3G[
Sllt
a8S

3a,rf

18,802
t44r5
ls.0!2
ar.sa,

lols
U.9c

It85
tr!8. 36ls

$r.l$

3P.l/le
ta4lJ
9,712
$,sfi

tm6
3{,ut2
til6
3t9t
ielT

a'afil

SillDr: Cly d Foforn; lbd(ry t Sdnpl; EPs.

ResolutionNo. 10491
Page 3 of10

e4a

Page 122

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
n ZCz

T.bh I
lplf ]fnilt

F D'rllllrunflld$8+R.

lhm
tbdt.L lndlltllrcrlul

Commmbl PrltlNDrcP,
Grrrdl

hrm;*l
Csrmrlv
C(l[ron5l

R.d.n l
oommaaEl

**lftFbrHrrtsudur'|.FPn(lrrdolfsl.FoflfmF
Drtllnl
On-*Wlb
OttgbWltrt
R..td.d Wrt
l}lrxE
Blg
H.Ailrinedoo
ldrdrfitlbn (3l3 ot llfn ot 6I SP|F os)

Toarl tPlPc6t Frowdlh! fhnEl&.tq' R.

$7-6{t
az21
33.r6
31.07
1o.86
s9.23
30.12

Ir4.m
11.6r
3:l.tt
17.Zr
ao.n
36.?r
30?3
lo.s
30.64

t l,.l

t20.8{t
llrt
glao
1120
10.72
37.a8
so.r2

3a0.a0
tas
327i1
tr35
10.8r
l&.O
s.12
lr.4t
tr.t0

It7.L

$l5.le
3r.63g(r
31.m
30.Gt
38.7t
gl.t2
t0.r3
so.s

Eral

lo.aE
3r.n0

tsr.rr

l0.s
it.0t

t$.$

Eoucc CtyotFdlom; tlcl(.y8 Sorpr: EPs-

hwiqEPsiltdw

Resolution No. 10491
Page 4 of 10

hw

I'J|iHa6et Cr.|ardE *ffi r a ffit@Frt, tos

Page 123

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
Hc. il2

Tdbz

lFcl'c nrr htlllrtfl Ettn F.. FPlFl m Wdrf
Foldn llrl3llb tPlF lhmnry pt mnng Unllrll{i! th. ft

Folrom tLEtrb tPlF l|rtilrllt

lbilr

Sp.dtlc Plm htrdruslur !.r(lPlFl
Ol} dld Olt€lto Ro.dtrEF
DryU[ruB
orr€bWabr
(It€bW.ter
RddWetsr
Irrdnrgr
Sawar
H*ltrttl,lUgdon
Aftilnllhiuon Bt6 ol lum of Ell sPlF ods)

To0.l t'll C6t prr D$rlftlg Urfl,lldg. lq. Ft

s14,577
$3,210

t1e,om
$2ro

5r0.+16
t2.arr

t2rl
l1o1

ItCtat

t0,e(l2
t2,tr!

tlre
tadt

te,14e
l2ra1!

0a.002

tlEt
s17a

tfi.703
*nt:

to.os7t6.m3 te,or+

5/24
3t00

3s,oz3 t,m
11,207

an1
s440
36At

l2G,||t lzaIlt nltna lt6,t$ $q[7

sorlrc.r Cty ot Folsmi irbdQy I SqnF; EFS.

nl Fdlqr n ttrb lndue onry Sngl$F.mly, Slngletuly Lil
hrilly, ild Multfrnftlow OqFtyflldcnlbl lnd u!.t,8nd
qlly Garlergl Bmmrchl nmC*.rud lrnd u!rt. llowtu.t
lhb bbb alEllr lho corrt pondhg SPIF Fs for Ell FPA8P
lEnd uslE Esurdng tie sPlF ffil$uct l€ F.o oqnpomnb
olllqed b Fobom lldob dardqlnent

Ptrlt dVEPS 7nnw4)

Resolution No. 10491
Page 5 of l0

Page 124

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
P9.2il2

LU.2
FC.qt ilrlnrr tP.llllo ]|lft
lprGl'ta Hrt hIirlfillltlr F.. {gPF, 20m UPfif
Folon r5lgib tPF Bunrty t ? Itudllni UnttHdiL lT Ft

folom Brlglilr lPlF lurnry

nfir

iloltlllftnlhl -tPlt Ft 16& te ftru
illrbrltb lnrtufil€lr(,lfr. g.flrla qnfirtlly trgbnql
CqmFclrl Fefi(lND,On CaillrlElsl Goflnid coilrlidC

lprclllc Plu lnltductt]l i.. (tPR
OrF.nd Ott€lts Roedwryt
Dry rrur!68
On€bW.ler
O{?€lbWabr
@tdEdwrbr
Dr*ago
grnrt
ibDlbtlflgffon
Adilhl8udon (39t ol sum ot sll gPlF coCs)

T6! aPF Cat P.r mnIlg l&lr,lltr 3q. Ft

t17.60
az21

$.23

lois
lo.m

$0.41

10.2t

t0.30
lo.ea

la!.!0

10.38
3o.gt

Itr.t7

lo.rt
to.r

$8.l|

31r.r9
ii.60

srri
30.33
s0.n

tH.r7

tl.61$1.fl
1r4.il lc0.E0 t2030

Szoo

17.48 l8ifl

FH 
' 
o.w|

Sollci: ctyol Fobo.tti lr.clcy t sotryr: EPs.

nl Foltm H.bids lnctudn olly SlngbFrmly, Sl4le+anily Low
Irilrfty, fld Muplantytor Dmlty tdd.n!.|Btd u3B..nd
ody Ben ll9l Conmrcbl ndr|ildantsl llld u8a. tlol'rw,
hb bble rhof,r fi! conEpmdlng SPIF F* ts5[ FPASP
lel.t un nlnfig IE SPIF hfruflrt'a F€e mflTononb
.h.ryod b FotofD Holgnb derrloDmoot

PryeatwEFS Innzuo

Resolution No. 10491
Page 6 of l0

Page 125

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
TrHr:lt
Fohom PhAir.tFdictllr
QcClb lhn ld?rrlrulnnr Fr pPff U0CO tbd&
tPF!a.A.ldrls*retrrrrO

3Ft 3il.tldt prtltif,

nrfirdhlbJlbrl{ Fr20lg-2qm
Plodrrad

Ff2w2o.2n21

ArtuCEeffiafirr"tZl

Sitb-Fanry(sFl
Shgb'firry Hilt Dtillly (SFHDI
lrlqfihmry tm QrnCty {illD)
Mlfrmly trlgdrnn Oglrlly (i/imo)
uuthmry Xtgl ttrnrf,y 0,FlO)
Mb..d fh. {XUr- R.d.tl'dd

33.313
ta07E
E1.ni2
0'1.67
ll,oll

58m

2.&/16

a3.ss
lal2s
tt.3ar
sl,00l
It.(B,l

$1e

'Frrrtryts 
?htataw

rlr*
Sorro: E4irad]gihar Rat* EPS,

lU SPF 8.1+idc B rtl .prl!.bb !o nntnif,ndrl ur.a
pt Fer ChrFr 3.l3o.Gm ot &t Fobom ituridprl Codr. lha GN/s Flnrts

Ifiobrt &htmlndlil ofgr'tttl oh.tE6 h rrudondlFbtto.ilsttE
b. b...d upon rrerdng tE ColsuE&.1 Colt lndfi (CGll E[ h,rnry elur
rrd brSgn Fr.ml!6o, er prtxlfird lnlhe Englmeirg l{dEfiead puDllcdo.t
ftr lhs pludng t2 murtb fidlr3 in lholrr0rr ol lhr ptiir od.tldr tr..
S.. T-1. O.:,2 rrd Trttlr o.l bd.t!h.

,z

Resolution No. 10491
Page 7 of l0

Page 126

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
Tllha6
Fokcn Pln Anr tfrc[icFhn
Spxitlo Plrn lnfrrr$rcirrrFrolSHR il40 UPftb
3Pf Oil€il Fo* $t{rldr Fr [ll

L.'ldU|.

8F!FOttfihRo*
S.t{ri.hFlo

Propord
FltZotg.2mo FY2020Z{t21

AmucEf,cd5,timRrfeP,

Frridldd
SinglGFlmily {SFf
Sltrgl€+amily tlgh D€ode (SFHDI
lihdlitrnlly Lm Drmlty (MLD)

Mullikrily llo.ftm tbtu'ty (Mllfl
fiunibmlly Hth t mrlty IMHD)

Nonnrldrndc
flx€d U-e (MUl - Comt'|orrirl
lndurtldlOffice F.* (IND,OP I
GgrrdCommrcld{GG}
Corrnunity Cqrnt rtirl (CC)

Rrgiord Oornmrohl (RCl

zflt'f,

te20
$m
$fl)
$60
tl50
it{t

g2t'5
s:205
3184
i164
3'tsr
31,lll

t0"z7
s023

'{r.32002s
s0.2s

t0.28
to.24
t0.s,
$.2e
i0.at

Pr!E.ri.dl'es illMOm

t'ldJ
Sowtc: Er4lnrctiqFN.ffi Ftcod; EPS.

lll ln Jrnr 2010, he Ctty adoflrd Ord'nence 1{o. 1293 erd Reslutm Hn lllil{X)
to sncrd llD Sf,lF ordin nco erd clow hr adoFtion olr na tlll€lb Flo.d!
sd-trld. Fr. Ttisrh'rile tur h rcl ddili\'l b lhc SPIF Pmg'Eln, rnd h
rirdrt b thl .xhlhg SP|F 8.t Aid€ lor rlhr md srrr frclilLr. fha SP|F
Ofi€if Rodr Sli-Ar'nto Fcr L troD-otrlllltbh urifi SPIF lnfr.lrueu'! Flr
RdmbrrrrrmnE and ir nquird brlh. l$l,lttr of lbutrfng Fnnil

l2l Ftr Chaptrr 3.1fl1-03{l of rha Folrom Munlclpel Oode, hc CaVE Ftngtca
DlrtotdrdlDrminrthn olg.r.tJ ohrtgn h aruurl otdnrcdm odr mry
ba baod upon ayslaftlg th Contbuclbh Oool |tdcr (C'gll for lwlttty cftc
srd hr Srn Frsrrirco. r plblFlrd ln lhe Erqftcrn-ng tlerr'Rmd ptbfcdon
Ior thr prrcrdng 12 rmnirs rndng h Domborol dt: ptirr cCrnder yarr.
tlre Trbh O{ and Trblr O-1 lbn dflih.

,7

Resolution No. 10491
Page 8 of l0 Page 127

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
Lbhtl
Ftsr Plmlrrg0iCncflrn
lp.cft Plm llliliducilt L. OHR aofo Upd-
tPf Prlfll.l ESilEd.n 

^locdcn 
nft

llllllu..

t rdlr.-fll

DlY.lop.Uo
Arrg

Untl,
Sq, FL

PraErrpar
tloutrhE

Alloclllonllb PrtrldAlcdqrrcffi
FItoll
Irrrld

olFxDrr
Santld

Roqul!|ltdrl
Ardll'rd Acrr Frcbr Cal prr Unn

futaL

inldrndd
SbglaF.odly (BFl
sbgb.F.fiilY tfigh DrndU€FrD) nl
fruHtuilrLdDd*(MtOllrl
lilu]il.mttlrdfnOfiryUil[))
lltrHtrrlt l{giDrldf (nHO}
l,Irrd lrlr tMU)- Rrldrnt.l

Toll

A

aa?.a
8C2.0
zra,9
47,C
€{.3
l7.t

tt,'
1,Ult5
4.t67
2,ls

8$
1.60t

il.tg

zg2
agt
1.9t
't.94
1.grl
1.Ot

L4[,2
13318
4,848
tJt!
3,t08

86!

t0.0tt
17.7X
16.0"3
621

lt.tr
z1x

!fnl
0.01tn
0.014G
o-0097
0.0097
(LaI,gT

o.mg7

c ,FCt E At!.,Eilt ttdltffit h.fl3 rF*./bt

1,9)7:t fl,rlt ngu rm.o*

lg,12t
38,r29

AN
€6.9
25,3

0.7
rJ.6
3.9

t'l0t

',.j!'nj4p72
tf.0t2gpn

llll!.$f p-Et

,',*,d*c
SourD: ltdfuy t Smp., EPs

IU ruf*bth. lnl uE r of JUlo 90. arro.
lzl Fa purtqG| d cdeuL[U h SP|F t ttlfd Elqd!|tlqr Fr., 'l t.l t/l-O d*rg |xlb ln Rul.rl Bltrcfi n crl.r|trd r SFHq llt..tft|Il I l{ drtlh0 rnlb E!

rddod b sFllD rld cmr.qrrtuy. 114 dtFllrl mlb tFJr rtdrEd lrurt MLD ln ilL lllr.

tZ.lltrdbrE'S lfiidtlO

Resolution No. 10491
Page 9 of 10

Page 128

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



DRAFT
TrU.if
Folom PluAnrtFcncflrr
$lc5c flrn hfirdructurr Fr |OPfl tm! thdrcr
lunnrl sf tlatc Frlffbr lrtd natrJilDof &t FPAIf Ane

Pllfo Fdmlllrnd nqlhmnf
mFmSFEiEqaFiihodt

l{rithb FolrcmHrhFts
lrndlh. Fda Amqlil F.rbr Arhqmt

Arunfdon

irldlild
gangb',Frtrly(SFl
lFphFrlrf,y H[h tt]dty lSH{It)
Mdlbflaf touD.rtly 0rDl
luftrrytffirmlr'lry(lilm)
ffir[hrfyffigh Drrny ffi{D)
IFFd Lhr (Mrr) - R.ridtrhl

tonllldrrbl
Mbcd lhr0trur-CommrtlC
krilrltblloila Pail lffirOP)
Gsrrel Gomrnrcid (SCt
Commr*ly0ommrdd (CCl
Fegbnd OcnrrtcH (BOl

Itl1Fprrgr
*tta

0.m23
o.dt23
o.m16
o.mr!
0.m15
o-mt6

Jn7
tolT
$2e
t02g
1020
t62e

$1.$7
l7.lr73
13.el3
laele
$.(nt

fr,m
0.00ri
0.00t6
0.q110
0.0010
0,0010
o00t0

l0ro
lo{0
wa
ttitS
l/e5
WE

ta4ll
3r,?85
12,A47
$,0r{
l2,ol3

FA rlFl'
0.m$
0.0t09
o.(xm
odr8
0.ilz

o.069
o.ot l.t
0.fi[g
odxc
ooote

tr&a-r,lrt
ForE:llld(ryG SollTr EltS

tt['5d!'F. fnetao
71

Resolution No. 10491
Page l0 of l0

Page 129

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 130

08/25/2020; Item No.15.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council discuss participation on an Ad-Hoc Committee for a
Regional Water Collaboration Study and provide direction to staff.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Sacramento Regional Water Utility Collaboration Study (Study) is a partnership between
Carmichael Water District (CWD), Citrus Heights Water District (CHWD), the City of Folsom
Environmental & Water Resources Department (City), Del Paso Manor Water District
(DPMWD), Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District (RLECWD), Sacramento Suburban
Water District (SSWD), and San Juan Water District SJWD (together "the participating
agencies") to identifl'opportunities for increased collaboration. The goal of these collaborative
efforts is to help control costs, increase efficiency, and improve service provision to customers.
Identiffing these opportunities is essential not only for the continued success of the individual
entities, but for the long-term prosperity of the entire region. Increasing costs of living,
evolving regulations, and increased competition for scarce water resources across the state

mean that agencies must work together, more seamlessly and regionally, to provide reliable
and affordable services.

POLICY / RULE

Each participating agency may recommend staff or elected officials serve on the Ad-Hoc
Committee, with no more than two elected officials from an agency. As an Ad-Hoc Committee

1

MEETING DATE: 812s12020

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: City Council Discussion and Recommendation on an Ad-Hoc
Committee for a Regional Water Collaboration Study and
Direction to Staff

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 131

08/25/2020; Item No.16.



member, each member will be provided with draft copies of any reports and will also have the
opportunity to attend any of the meetings where information is presented.

ANALYSIS

The participating agencies developed a Request for Proposal (RPF) for a Sacramento Region
Water Utility Collaboration/Integration Study (Study). As part of the analysis, the intent of the
selected consultant is to identifu opportunities for coordinating or integrating policies,
programs, services, projects and activities to create efficiencies, improve results and achieve
an overall cost benefit to the participating agencies' customers. The Scope of .Work is intended
to determine a range of alternatives, which include potential integration of selected projects,
programs and services, up to and including integration or consolidation of two or more of the
participating agencies into a single orgarization. In December 2019, five consulting firms
responded to the RFP. Of the five consulting firms, four were selected to be interviewed on
December 17,2019 by the General Managers of the participating agencies. Upon conclusion
of the interviews, the panel unanimously recommended selected the Rafetelis/Tully & Young
team (RTY).

Upon completion of various tasks, the RTY team will present their findings to an Ad-Hoc
Committee made up of representatives from each of the participating agencies. After the
presentation of the materials, or prior to, the RTY team will develop written draft reports
detailing the information collected, analysis conducted and any results and recommendations.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total cost for the project is $200,000 split between the seven participating agencies. The
City's cost share of the study is $33,000. In April 2020 the City entered into a Memorandum
of Understanding for a Sacramento Regional Water Utility Collaboration/Integration Study.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

In accordance with the Guidelines for California Environmental Quality Act, Article 19,

Section 15306, preparing the Sacramento Regional Water Collaboration Study is Categorically
Exempt since it consists of basic data collection, research, and resource evaluation activities
that do not result in a serious or major disturbance to an environmental resource.

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

2
Page 132

08/25/2020; Item No.16.



I i '. i .J I r

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council appoint aCity Council Member to the Sacramento
Metropolitan Cable Television Commission Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission is a joint powers agency of the
County of Sacramento, City of Sacramento, City of Folsom, City of Galt, City of Elk Grove,
City of Rancho Cordova and City of Citrus Heights.

The Commission is responsible for administering state-issued cable television franchise and
licenses in Sacramento County, assisting consumers in resolving their cable and non-cable
video concerns, monitoring community programming and PEG fee revenue, and operating
the local government cable channel.

POLICY

Sacramento County Code Chapter 5.50 establishes authority and membership on the Cable
Television Commission Board of Directors. Each city that is a member of the Commission
and whose population is equal to or greater than eighty thousand people may appoint a

member of its governing board to the Cable Television Commission Board of Directors. The
representative shall be appointed by, and serve at the pleasure of, the governing board of that
city.

1

MEETING DATE: 812s12020

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Appointment of Representative to the Sacramento Metropolitan
Cable Television Commission Board of Directors

FROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 133

08/25/2020; Item No.17.



The joint powers agreement bases the 80,000 threshold on reported Sacramento Area Council
of Governments (SACOG) population numbers (which are based on Department of Finance
population figures), effective July l. Accordingly, Folsom became eligible for a voting seat

July 1,2020.

DISCUSSION

Based on population figures as reported by SACOG, Folsom has an estimated population of
81,610 and therefore is now entitled to appoint aCity Council Members to the Cable
Television Commission Board of Directors.

The Cable Television Commission Board of Directors meets on a quarterly basis, and Board
Members receive $120 per meeting for their service.

Respectfully submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

2Page 134

08/25/2020; Item No.17.


	Top
	1.	Presentation from HART of Folsom (Homeless Assistance Resource Team) regarding Winter Shelter
	CC PRES HART OF FOLSOM WINTER SHELTER
	CC PRES HART OF FOLSOM WINTER SHELTER

	2.	Approval of the July 28, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	CC MIN 08-25-20 Minutes of July 28, 2020 for approval

	3.	Ordinance No. 1307 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending sections 3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to the Set-Aside Component of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (Second Reading and Adoption)
	CC ORD 1307 SET ASIDE SPIF SECOND READING

	4.	Resolution No. 10504 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 4 (Contract No. 173-21 09-024) to the Agreement with Brown and Caldwell for Corrective Action Monitoring for the Corporation Yard Landfill and Appropriation of Funds
	CC RES 10504 AMEND 4 BROWN CALDWELL CORP YARD LANDFILL

	5.	Resolution No. 10505 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Peterson Brustad Inc. for Professional Services for the Recycled Water Master Plan and Appropriation of Funds
	CC RES 10505 PETERSON BRUSTAD RECYCLE WATER MASTER PLAN

	6.	Resolution No. 10508 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with National Auto Fleet Group for the Purchase of Three Chevrolet Police Vehicles
	CC RES 10508 NATIONAL AUTO FLEET PD VEHICLES

	7.	Resolution No. 10509 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for Construction Administration Services for the Water Treatment Plant Pre-Treatment System Improvement Project
	CC RES 10509 BLACK AND VEATCH WATER TREATMENT

	8.	Resolution No. 10510 - A Resolution of the City Council Accepting Open Space within the Parkway Phase II Subdivision for Public Use and Bicycle/Pedestrian Trails
	CC RES 10510 PARKWAY PUBLIC USE OF TRAILS

	9.	Resolution No. 10511 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement to Accept Funds from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the Regional Early Action Planning Grant
	CC RES 10511 SACOG ACTION PLANNING GRANT

	10.	Resolution No. 10512 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 18-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Design of the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station Improvements Project
	CC RES 10512 AMEND 1 WEST YOST DESIGN GREENBACK SEWER

	11.	Resolution No. 10513 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design Consulting Services Agreement with Wilson Design Studio for the Benevento Family Park and Neighborhood Park #3 Projects
	CC RES 10513 DESIGN SERVICES FOR TWO PARKS

	12.	Resolution No. 10514 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company LLC to Purchase Solid Waste Collection Vehicles and Appropriation of Funds
	CC RES 10514 WESTERN TRUCK PARTS SOLID WASTE VEHICLES

	13.	Resolution No. 10515 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant for Volkswagen Mitigation Settlement Funding for Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles
	CC RES 10515 GRANT FOR VOLKSWAGEN MITIGATION FOR REFUSE

	14.	Resolution No. 10516 - A Resolution Authorizing Additional Spending Under the Current Agreement with Schaefer Systems Inc. for the Purchase of Residential Solid Waste Containers
	CC RES 10516 ADDITIONAL SPENDING SOLID WASTE

	15.	Resolution No. 10507 – A Resolution Amending Exhibit A to Resolution No. 10491 Regarding the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
	CC RES 10507 AMEND RES 10491 WTP SET ASISE FEE

	16.	City Council Discussion and Recommendation on an Ad-Hoc Committee for a Regional Water Collaboration Study and Direction to Staff
	CC DIRECTION TO STAFF AD-HOC WATER COLLABORATION STUDY

	17.	Appointment of Representative to the Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission Board of Directors
	CC APPOINTMENT OF REP TO SAC METRO CABLE

	Bottom

